b Sﬁm The Corporation of the Township of Nipissing

oy 45 Beatty Street
NIPISSIN(‘? B Nipissing ON POH 1W0
"Life the way it sfould be” :‘;333?"-_ Telephone 705-724-2144 Fax 705-724-5385

www.nipissingtownship.com

*** AGENDA ***
Tuesday, December 5, 2023
**START TIME 6:30 p.m.**

1. Disclosure of pecuniary interest.

2. Committee Reports.

3. Resolution: Adopt the minutes of the meeting held November 14, 2023.
4. Resolution: Set 2024 Council Meeting Dates.

5. Resolution: Set 2023 Christmas Holiday Hours — Office and Landfills.

6. Resolution: Authorize the Township Office to close for training Thursday, December
21, 2023.

7. Resolution: Support for a request to have Transport Canada investigate impacts of
Floating Accommodations.

8. Resolution: Support for a bill regarding legal impacts of vehicles passing on the left
side of a lane when marked with two solid yellow lines.

9. Resolution: Award RFP Human Resources Consultant-Compensation, Pay Equity and
Policy Review.

10. Resolution: Appoint a member to the Township of Nipissing Recreation Committee.

11.Resolution: Appoint a member to the Golden Sunshine Municipal Non-Profit Housing
Corporation Board of Management — Township of Nipissing representative.

12.Resolution: Support request for provincial funding increase to libraries.
13.Resolution: Strategic Asset Management Policy update.
14, Discussion: Review 10 Year Capital Forecast update.
15.By-Law: Appoint Committee of Adjustment members for 2024.
16.By-Law: Temporary Borrowing.
17.Correspondence.
18.Accounts to pay.
19.By-Law: Confirming Proceedings of Council at its meeting held December 5, 2023.
20.Adjournment.
Council meetings will be held in person at 2381 Highway 654, Township of Nipissing
Community Centre and virtually utilizing the Zoom platform; and will be livestreamed to the

Township of Nipissing YouTube channel.
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC2XSMZgRNHbwVppelfKcEXw




MINUTES

TOWNSHIP OF NIPISSING
Tuesday, November 14, 2023

A regular meeting of the Township of Nipissing Council was held on Tuesday, November 14, 2023
starting at 6:30 p.m.

The meeting was held in person at the Township of Nipissing Community Centre, and livestreamed to
the Township of Nipissing YouTube Channel.

Present: Mayor Tom Piper and Councillors Tom Butler, Stephen Kirkey, Shelly Foote and Dave
Yemm.

Staff: Operations Superintendent Dan Maclnnis; Office Assistant-Intern Kim Turnbull; Land Planning
and Technology Administrator-Deputy Treasurer John-Paul Negrinotti; Fire Chief-MLEO-CEMC Will
Bateman and Municipal Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer Kris Croskery-Hodgins.

Guest: Tim McBride and Alana Valle, Pinchin.

Disclosure of pecuniary interest: None.

Committee Reports:

Councillor Shelly Foote: Emergency Medical Service Advisory Committee (EMS), Township of
Nipissing Recreation Committee.

Mayor Tom Piper: Eastholme Home for the Aged Board of Management.

R2023-206 T. Butler, D. Yemm:
That the minutes of the Council meeting held October 17, 2023, be adopted as published. Carried.

R2023-207 S. Kirkey, T. Butler:
THAT we direct municipal staff to research and prepare a draft Bag Limit Program for the Township of
Nipissing landfill sites for potential implementation in 2024. Carried.

R2023-208 S. Kirkey, S. Foote:
THAT we approve the Township of Nipissing Strategic Plan 2023-2026 as presented. Carried.

R2023-209 T. Butler, S. Kirkey:

WHEREAS the Income Tax Act provides for a $3,000 volunteer firefighter and volunteer search and
rescue tax credit;

AND WHEREAS volunteer firefighters are providing a valuable necessary service to communities at a
cost to their personal lives and time away from employment for emergency calls;

AND WHEREAS the tax rebate amount has not been reviewed or updated in keeping with the cost of
living increases;

THEREFORE the Council of the Township of Nipissing supports the request for a review of the tax
credit amount and an increase in keeping with cost of living increases and to provide a value service
reward to volunteer firefighters. Carried.



November 14, 2023 — Minutes — Page 2

R2023-210 S. Foote, D. Yemm:

WHEREAS the NFPA standard for Self Contained Breathing Apparatus (SCBA) units is changing in 2024
and 2025;

AND WHEREAS the Capital Forecast for Fire Department equipment identified SCBA units for
replacement in 2025 at an estimated cost of $150,000;

AND WHEREAS the anticipated change to the NFPA standard may have a significant impact on pricing
and the supply of SCBA units;

NOW THEREFORE the Council of the Township of Nipissing authorizes the circulation of a Request for
Proposal for the supply of SCBA units for consideration in the 2024 and 2025 budget and capital
budget creation. Carried.

R2023-211 S. Foote, S. Kirkey:
THAT we accept the resignation of Terri Reidt from the Township of Nipissing Recreation Committee
and the Township of Nipissing Cemetery Committee. Carried.

R2023-212 S. Kirkey, D. Yemm:
THAT we accept the letter of interest submitted by Brenda Lennon to become a representative of the
Township of Nipissing on the Powassan District Union Public Library Board. Carried.

R2023-213 T. Butler, S. Foote:
That we accept the correspondence as presented. Carried.

R2023-214 S. Kirkey, S. Foote:
That the statement of accounts dated: October 27 and 28; November 8, 2023; totaling $155,997.02
be approved. Carried.

R2023-215 D. Yemm, S. Kirkey:

That we pass By-Law No. 2023-43, being a by-law to confirm the proceedings of Council at its
meeting held on November 14, 2023.

Read a first, second and third time and passed this 14" day of November. Carried.

R2023-216 S. Kirkey, T. Butler:
That the meeting be adjourned. Time: 8:08 p.m. Next regular meeting to be held December 5, 2023.
Carried.

Mayor:

Municipal Administrator:

Minutes prepared as per Section 228 (1)(a) of the Municipal Act, $.0. 2001, c. 25.
Clerk to record, without note or comment, all resolutions, decisions and other proceedings of the council.
Minutes to be approved by Council at the next regular Council Meeting.



- _xeelN

Township SP R
NIPISSING TOWNSHIP OF NIPISSING
"Iﬂl‘ tie way if should be” :"%ﬁ%@ RESOLUTION

DATE: December 5, 2023

NUMBER:  R2023-

Moved by

Seconded by

THAT the Township of Nipissing supports Township of Lake of Bays Resolution
#B(a)/04-12-22; Township of Georgian Bay Motion C-2022-164 and C-2023-157; and
Town of Huntsville Motion 222-23 regarding concerns with Floating Accommodations;
AND THAT we request Transport Canada to investigate and address the issues
presented.

For Against

PIPER
BUTLER
FOOTE
KIRKEY
YEMM

Carried

Mayor: Tom Piper



October 27, 2023
Via email: TC.MinisterofTransport-MinistredesTransports. TC@tc.gc.ca

Minister of Transport Canada
5th Floor 777 Bay St.
Toronto, ON M7A 1Z8

Dear Hon. Pablo Rodriguez,

Re: Floating Accommodations

At the meeting of October 23, 2023, the Council of the Town of Huntsville adopted the following
resolution in support of the Township of Lake of Bays Resolution #B(a)/04-12-22 and Township
of Georgian Bay Motion C-2022-164 and C-2023-1570on Floating Accommodations:

Motion 222-23
Moved by Monty Clouthier, seconded by Helena Renwick

WHEREAS: the Township of Georgian Bay and the Township of Lake of Bays has identified
concerns with Floating Accommodations.

AND WHEREAS: the Township of Georgian Bay and the Township of Lake of Bays has
requested that Transport Canada address the issue;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT: the Town of Huntsville supports Township of
Lake of Bays Resolution #B(a)/04-12-22 and Township of Georgian Bay Motion C-2022-164
and C-2023-157;

AND FURTHER THAT: Council hereby directs staff to forward this Resolution to the Minister of
Transport, the Premier of Ontario, Scott Aitchison - MP, Graydon Smith - MPP, Associations of
Municipalities of Ontario (AMQO) and all municipalities in Ontario (Township of Lake of Bays
Resolution to be included in this correspondence).

In accordance with Council’s direction, | am forwarding you a copy of the Lake of Bays
resolution for your reference as well.

Yours truly,

ﬂ@w
Jessica Boyes
Deputy Clerk
Copy to: Premier of Ontario
Scott Aitchison — MP
Graydon Smith - MPP
Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO)
All Municipalities in Ontario

37 Main Streer East, Huntsville, Ontario P1H 1Al
705-789-1751  1-888-6964255 Fax 705-789-6689 TTY 705-7189-1768
www. huntsville.ca



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF LAKE OF BAYS
Council Meeting

RESOLUTION  #8(a)/04/12/22 MOVED
NO.: BY: = W

DATE: April 12, 2022 SECONDED M /4/4‘
BY:

WHEREAS floating accommodations have become a growing concern in that they will
affect the environment, character, tranquillity and the overall enjoyment of Lake of Bays
and regulating these floating accommodations is a top priority for the Township of Lake
of Bays;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Council of the Corporation of the
Township of Lake of Bays hereby requests that Transport Canada amend the Canada
Shipping Act 2001 by adding the following to the Act:
» All vessel greywater be discharged into a holding tank and disposed of as per
Provincial reguiations for new vessels; and
» All floating accommodations are required to conform to all Provincial and
municipal regulations and by-laws.

AND FURTHER THAT the Council of the Corporation of the Township of Lake of Bays
hereby requests that Northern Development, Mines, Natural Resources and Forestry
(NDMNRF) amendOntario Regulation 161/17 to include the following:
¢ Post signs to restrict floating accommodation/camping on the water in southern
Ontario (Muskoka ses#s) and that a permit from the NDMNREF is required and a
permit will not be granted without the consent of the local municipality;
e Camping is reduced from 21 days to 7 days;
¢ Not permit any camping on the water within 300m of a developed lot or within a
narrow water body of 150m; and
¢ Should a municipality have more restrictive by-laws related to camping, these by-
laws would apply.

AND FURTHER, THAT Council hereby directs the Clerk to forward this resolution to the
Minister of Transport Canada, the Premier of Ontario, Scott Aitchison, MP, Norm Miller,
MPP, Minister of Northern Development, Mines, Natural Resources and Forestry
(NDMNRF), Association of Municipalities of Ontario and all municipalities in Ontario.



RECORDED VOTE

Yeas

Nays

Councillor Mike Peppard

Councillor Robert Lacroix

Councillor Nancy Tapley

Councillor Rick Brooks

Councillor George Anderson

Councillor Jacqueline Godard

Mayor Terry Glover

MAYOR

.Y
Terry Glover

E@ed

{0 Defeated

O Postponed to:

[ Lost



o

e
Township of
NIPISSING TOWNSHIP OF NIPISSING
'L_ift the way it should he” f%ﬁs—l’% RESOLUTION

DATE: December 5, 2023

NUMBER: R2023-

Moved by

Seconded by

THAT the Township of Nipissing supports the investigation into and legal change to

prohibit any vehicles from passing on the left side of a lane when it is marked with two
solid yellow lines.

For Against

PIPER
BUTLER
FOOTE
KIRKEY
YEMM

Carried

Mayor: Tom Piper



2L GUY BOURGOUIN

MPP Mushkegowuk—Jlames Bay
Depute provincial de Mushkegowuk—Baie James

Ontario

Dear partners of northern municipalities,

A serious accident almost cost the life of a citizen of my constituency due to an attempt to pass on the
left on two solid yellow lines. In 2022, after asking a police officer how to prevent such accidents, |
learned that the police does not currently have the legal tools to penalize this dangerous maneuver and
thus avoid these accidents.

| am currently preparing a bill that would make it completely illegal for a vehicle to pass on the left side
of a lane when it is marked with two solid yellow lines.

This will prevent vehicles, including heavy trucks, from passing or attempting to pass on the left when
the left lane is in the opposite direction. This is currently a recommendation by law but is not prohibited.
There is therefore no penalty for drivers who perform this dangerous maneuver.

In our northern communities, which are centered around both highways 11 and 17, which are main
roads for us, the effects of this maneuver are known and devastating. Except to enter a private lane on
the left of the road or to enter the highway’s lane, there is no reason to use this deadly maneuver.
Ontario is the only province that does not penalize this behavior, it is time to prioritize the lives of
Ontarians.

i am sure that many of you are very familiar with the situation and care about the safety of citizens who
use our roads. This is particularly the case with severe snowstorms approaching which will make our
roads less safe.

Dear partners of municipalities across Northern Ontario, | would like to count on your support when | to
table this bill in the Legislative Assembly on November 21. Each of your letters to support my initiative
could save lives.

Thank you in advance for your help.

Best regards,

Guy Bourgouin

MPP/deputé, Mushkegowuk-James Bay/Baie James

CONSTITUENCY OFFICE QUEEN'S PARK

B_UI?E.AU.DE LU LIS e L) Room [ Bureau 329

2 rue Ash Street Main Legislative Building / Edifice de 'Assemblée législative
Kapuskasing, ON P5N 3H4 Queen's Park, Toronto, ON M74 1A5

1-833-560-6400 1-416-326-7351

A CBourgouin-CO@ndp.on.ca 0 GBourgouin-QP@ndp.on.ca



Township o

NIPISSING

“Life the way it showid be” I.;I" el

The Corporation of the Township of Nipissing

45 Beatty Street
Nipissing ON POH 1W0

Telephone 705-724-2144 Fax 705-724-5385
www.nipissingtownship.com

Date: November 27, 2023

From: Kris Croskery-Hodgins, Municipal Administrator
Re: Human Resources RFP Results
BACKGROUND/OVERVIEW

REPORT TO COUNCIL

An RFP was issued in 2016 for a review of position descriptions, compensation, pay equity
compliance and the Human Resources Policy and Procedure Manual. This was awarded to
Stratford Managers, cost $27,120.00. lanet LeClair was retained as the Township’s HR

consultant on an as-needed basis.

An RFP for a review of position descriptions, market wage comparison, pay equity compliance
and Human Resources Policies review was issued in order to provide an amount for the 2024

Budget, if accepted.

Four (4) submissions were received by the deadline, one (1} was received after the deadline and
was rejected, unopened, based on the terms of the RFP and the Township’s Procurement By-

Law 2020-51, Schedule B.

Results:
Company Name References Checked Dollar Amount Scoring by RFP
{before tax total)
Gallagher Consulting Yes $22,605.00 96
Pesce & Associates Yes $23,800.00 97
S&G HR Consulting Yes $ 5,600.00 51
VS Municipal Solutions Yes $54,950.00 50

FINANCIAL IMPACT

Based on the evaluations of the submissions, staff recommend Pesce & Associates for this

project.

The amount of the project can be incorporated in the 2024 Operating Budget.
$23,800.00 before required taxes.



SUMMARY
Staff evaluated all submissions on a point system as provided in the RFP document.

Reference checks were performed for all submissions. The outcomes of those discussions are
represented within the points awarded in the evaluation.

Pesce & Associates have worked within the area with the Municipality of Callander and the
Municipality of East Ferris within 2023 providing the services requested in the RFP request.
References provided were positive and indicated workable documents at the submission of the
final product that are easy to update and maintain by municipal staff moving forward.

The performance of similar projects within the area will provide a current data pool for use in
the comparison and allow for a consistent approach throughout the district.

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that Council accept the submission from Pesce & Associates for a review of
the Human Resources Compensation, Pay Equity and Policy Review as well as on-going HR
Consultant services when required on an as-needed basis.

Respectfully,

Kris Croskery-Hodgins, Municipal Administrator



—

Townsh ip of
NIPISSING TOWNSHIP OF NIPISSING
“Life the way it should be” :‘%ﬁ?;{% RESOLUTION

DATE: December 5, 2023

NUMBER: R2023-
Moved by
Seconded by

WHEREAS public libraries are Ontario’s farthest reaching, most cost-effective public
resource.

AND WHEREAS the pressures of inflation on public libraries and municipal budgets are
growing as well as social and economic challenges in communities across the province;

AND WHEREAS there has been no increase in Provincial funding in 25 years from the
Provincial Libraries Operating Grant (PLOG) during which time the value of the
province’s investment in public libraries has decreased by over 60%;

AND WHEREAS this funding would support the ongoing operations, programming,
resources, front line staffing and priority areas of communities which libraries play an
important role in.

THEREFORE, the Council of the Township of Nipissing supports the Ontario Library
Association (OLA) and Federation of Ontario of Public Libraries (FOPL) to advocate the
Provincial Libraries Operating Grant and the Province of Ontario by asking for an
increase to the budget by an additional $25 million dollars to restore the funding to
present day value.

AND THAT this Resolution be forwarded to the Minister of Heritage, Sport Tourism and
Culture Industries, Neil Lumsden, MPP Vic Fedeli, Association of Municipalities of
Ontario, Rural Ontario Municipal Association, The Federation of Northern Ontario
Municipalities, Ontario Library Association and the Federation of Ontario Public Libraries

For Against

PIPER
BUTLER
FOOTE
KIRKEY
YEMM

Carried

Mayor: Tom Piper



Adopted by Resolution R2023-XX
December 5, 2023

Township of Nipissing
Strategic Asset Management Policy

1. Background

Ontario Regulation 588/17 (O. Reg. 588/17) under the Infrastructure for Jobs and
Prosperity Act, 2015, came into effect on January 1, 2018, and requires Ontario
municipalities to prepare a strategic asset management policy and an asset
management plan for all municipal infrastructure assets that demonstrates
municipalities” commitment to:

» Align asset management with their strategic goals;

o Establish sustainable target service levels to balance building new infrastructure
with maintaining existing infrastructure in a fiscally responsible manner;

o Leverage opportunities for mitigating climate change and building infrastructure
resiliency to minimize service disruptions during extreme weather events;
Integrate asset management with budgeting; and

o Engage community and other levels of government when identifying and
addressing local infrastructure investment priorities.

The Township of Nipissing developed its first Strategic Asset Management Policy in June
2019. This policy is meant to provide strategic direction to staff and specify roles and
responsibilities to ensure successful development and effective implementation of the
Township’s asset management plan. A review and update of the policy and the asset
management plan is recommended with every term of Council as making continuous
progress in asset management requires not only executive buy-in but a corporate
mechanism to withstand change in Council and staff turnover.

Updating the asset management policy will further support the consistent, coordinated,
and collaborative approach to asset management across all departments and ensure
compliance with all regulatory requirements.

2. Purpose

The purpose of this policy is to establish consistent standards and guidelines for
management of the Township’s assets applying sound technical, social and economic
principles that consider present and future needs of users, and the service expected
from the assets. This means leveraging the lowest total lifecycle cost of ownership with
regard to the service levels that best meet the needs of the community while being
cognizant of the risk of failure that is acceptable.

3. Definitions

Unless otherwise noted, the definitions provided in this document align with those
outlined in O. Reg. 588/17, Asset Management Planning for Municipal Infrastructure,
under the Infrastructure for Jobs and Prosperity Act, 2015 and the international
standards for asset management.

3.1 Asset Management (AM) — the coordinated activity of an organization
to realize value from assets. It considers all asset types, and includes all
activities involved in the asset’s lifecycle from planning and acquisition/creation;
to operational and maintenance activities, rehabilitation, and renewal; to
replacement or disposal and any remaining liabilities. It is a structured approach
to managing assets that involves balancing costs, risks and service levels in
alignment with community expectations and regulatory requirements. The seven
principles of asset management are value, alignment, integration, leadership,
adaptability, sustainability and governance.



Strategic Asset Management Policy — Page 2

3.2 Asset Management Plan (AMP) - documented information that
specifies the activities, resources, and timescales required for an individual asset,
or a grouping of assets, to achieve the organization’s asset management
objectives. Under O. Reg 588/17, asset management plans are required to
include the current service levels and key performance indicators for each asset
class; their replacement cost, average age, condition, and current levels of
service; discussion of population and economic forecasts; and documentation of
processes to make inventory — and condition-related background information
available to the public.

3.3 Asset Management Governance — mechanism that provides assurance
through organizational oversight that assets consistently realize over the long-
term. The Township has established a corporate asset management governance
structure that defines roles and responsibilities of Council and staff involved in
developing and implementing its asset management program.

3.4 Capitalization Threshold — the value of a municipal infrastructure asset
at or above which the Township will capitalize the value of the asset/addition to
the asset and below which the Township will expense the value of the
asset/addition to the asset based on the capitalization thresholds developed by
the Township for financial reporting under By-Law Number 2008-1248,
prescribing the accounting treatment for tangible assets.

3.5 Service Levels — key performance indicators and qualitative statements
that reflect social, political, environmental and economic outcomes that the
Township delivers. They include, but are not necessarily limited to, safety,
customer satisfaction, quality, quantity, capacity, reliability, responsiveness,
environment, climate change mitigation and adaptation, and financial
sustainability.

3.6 Lifecycle Activities — activities undertaken with respect to a municipal
infrastructure asset over its service life, including constructing, maintaining,
renewing, operating and decommissioning, and all engineering and design work
associated with those activities.

3.7 Municipal Infrastructure Asset — an infrastructure asset directly
owned by the Township included on the consolidated financial statements of the
Township.

4. Policy Statement

The Township will implement an asset management program to proactively manage its
assets for identifying and addressing infrastructure investment needs based on
sustainable service levels the Township can provide to the community in a cost-effective
manner.

5. Objectives and Goals

This policy will provide a mechanism for adopting a consistent and coordinated
approach to asset management and will support Council decision-making in alignment
with strategic priorities of the Township and any federal and provincial regulatory
reguirements.

The Township will implement continuous improvement protocols and adopt best
practices in asset management to:

5.1 Develop and maintain complete and accurate financial, risk and
performance data on municipal infrastructure assets;

5.2  Adopt corporate asset condition rating and performance rating criteria,
and conduct risk assessments to document potential consequences of
service failures for ranking of infrastructure asset priorities;



Strategic Asset Management Policy — Page 3

5.3 Manage current and future asset lifecycle activities while leveraging
opportunities to apply climate change mitigation, resiliency, and
adaptation lens in a fiscally responsible manner;

5.4 Identify existing service levels and set sustainable target service levels
while balancing costs, risks, community expectations and regulatory
requirements; and

5.5 Integrate asset management with multi-year budgeting and long-term
financial planning.

6. Scope

This policy applies to Township staff involved in the acquisition, operation,
maintenance, rehabilitation, replacement and decommissioning and/or retirement of
infrastructure assets that are either owned, leased or managed by the Township to
provide sustainable services to the community in a safe, reliable and cost-effective
manner.

The policy also applies to staff involved in community engagement to gather feedback,
determine service expectations, and communicate changes in established service levels.
Successful adoption of this policy will foster an enabling environment to promote and
facilitate the integration of asset management with other municipal documents such as:

2023-2026 Strategic Plan;

Official Plan;

Annual Operating Budget and Capital Forecast;

Any other planning documents and studies developed to support strategic
priorities of the Township.

7. Alignment with the Township’s Strategic Direction

This policy promotes sustainable service delivery and aligns with the Township’s
strategic objectives of service alignment, service excellence, future thinking, and
commitment to mitigate climate change and its potential service-related impacts on the
Township’s infrastructure assets. It shall be reviewed for continuous alignment with
strategic objectives through every term of Council.

8. Guiding Principles

The Township shall consider the following guiding principles based on section 3 of the
Infrastructure for Jobs and Prosperity Act, 2015 and the ISO 55000 standards for asset
management:

8.1 Strategic Alignment: Asset management at the Township shall be aligned
with its strategic plan, official plan, master plans and other planning
documents as applicable.

8.2 Regulatory Driven: Asset management at the Township shall ensure
compliance with all regulatory and statutory requirements as well as
industry standards when applicable.

8.3  Whole Lifecycle Costing: Asset management at the Township shall
consider the long-term financial implications of managing assets from
acquisition to their disposal and plan to fund asset whole lifecycle costs
when making new infrastructure investments.

8.4 Forward Looking: Asset management at the Township shall take a long-
term view, and decision makers should take into account the needs of
citizens by being mindful of, among other things, demographic, economic
and climate change trends.

8.5 Budgeting and Planning: Asset management at the Township shall take
into account any applicable budgets or fiscal plans, such as fiscal plans
released under the Fiscal Transparency and Accountability Act, 2004, and
the budgets adopted under Part VII of the Municipal Act, 2001.



Strategic Asset Management Poficy — Page 4

8.6  Projects Prioritization: Asset management at the Township shall identify
infrastructure priorities in asset management plans which will drive
investment decisions.

8.7 Holistic Approach: Asset management at the Township shall ensure that
infrastructure investment decisions are based on the continued provision
of core public services.

8.8  Local Economic Development: Asset management at the Township shall
promote economic competitiveness, productivity, job creation and training
opportunities.

8.9 Health and Safety: Asset management at the Township shail ensure that
the health and safety of workers involved in the construction and
maintenance of infrastructure assets is protected.

8.10 Evidence Based Decision-Making: Asset management at the Township
shall be evidence based and transparent, and, subject to any restrictions
or prohibitions under an Act or otherwise by law on the collection, use or
disclosure of information.

8.11 Transparency: Asset management at the Township shall be on the basis
of information that is either publicly available or is made available to the
public and can be shared between the Township and broader public
service entities.

8.12 Stakeholder Engagement: Asset management at the Township shall
engage residents and external stakeholders to gather feedback on current
and future service levels.

8.13 Accessibility: Asset management at the Township shall promote
accessibility for persons with disabilities.

8.14 Preserving Natural Environment: Asset management at the Township
shall improve environmental health while minimizing the impact of
infrastructure on the environment, should respect and help maintain
ecological and biological diversity, and should be designed to be resilient
to the effects of climate change, and endeavor to make use of acceptable
recycled aggregates.

9. Capitalization Thresholds

The Township will incorporate all infrastructure categories and municipal infrastructure
assets that are outlined in the organization’s Tangible Capital Asset Policy in the Asset
Management Plan. The Township may include assets that fall below their respective
capitalization thresholds as outlined in the Township’s Tangible Capital Asset Policy. The
scope of these assets will be determined, according to relevance, based on the
professional judgement of the administration.

10. Governance Structure

The development and continuous improvement of the Township’s asset management
program requires defined staff roles and responsibilities. The following outlines various
roles and responsibilities:

10.1 Municipal Council is responsible for:

* Approving the asset management policy, asset management plan
and setting goals for the asset management program;

¢ Fostering an asset management culture and maintaining adequate
organizational capacity to support the asset management program;

« Approving target service levels and capital investment priorities by
taking into consideration recommendations in the asset
management plan;

e Conducting an annual review of progress of asset management and
its implementation with every budget cycle; and

¢ Prioritizing effective stewardship of assets in adoption and ongoing
review of policy and budgets.



Strategic Asset Management Policy — Page 5§

10.2 Municipal Staff is responsible for:
Municipal Staff including the Municipal Administrator and Department
Heads are responsible for making recommendations to the Municipal
Council regarding allocation of resources required for continuous progress
in asset management and its successful implementation in all departments
and service areas.

e Provide direction to ensure the asset management program’s
alignment with the Township’s strategic priorities and regulatory
requirements;

» Utilize the asset management policy and the asset management
plan to ensure a consistent and standardized approach to asset
management at the Township;

¢ Review progress in implementation of the asset management plan,
identify challenges and propose potential solutions;

Review sustainability of current service levels across the Township.
Document existing processes and needs; leverage available
technology tools, identify and address data gaps, identify current
service levels, conduct risk assessments and develop financial
strategies while taking into consideration asset whole lifecycle
costing, applying climate change mitigation and adaptation, and
making incremental progress in adopting best practices in asset
management for the Township.

o (ollecting, storing, and maintaining asset data inventory on costs,
risks, and existing service levels in a coordinated and consistent
approach.

11. Budgeting

The Township will integrate findings from the asset management plan into its long-term
financial planning and annual budgeting processes. Sound financial analysis will be
encompassed in asset management for budgeting and financial planning.

11.1 Findings of the asset management plan will be referenced in budget
submissions to:

» Identify all potential revenues and costs (including operating,
maintenance, replacement, and decommission) associated with
forthcoming infrastructure asset decisions;

e Evaluate the validity and need of each significant new capital asset,
inctuding considering the impact on future operating costs; and

e Incorporate new revenue tools and alternative funding strategies
where possible.

11.2 The preparation of the Township's ten-year capital forecast document and
annual operating budget will be linked to the asset management plan.

12. Land Use Planning

Asset management will be aligned with the guiding principles, objectives, and policy
directions in the Township of Nipissing Official Plan. The asset management plan will
reflect how the Township is projected to grow and the related asset impacts. The
Township’s Official Plan will continue to include policies to coordinate asset
management and land use planning decisions to ensure that public benefits are
maximized, risk is managed, and satisfactory levels of service to the public are provided
in a sustainable and fiscally responsible manner.

Methods, assumptions, and data used to inform development or redevelopment
decisions guided by the Township of Nipissing Official Plan will be available in support
of the production and maintenance of the asset management plan.



Strategic Asset Management Policy — Page 6

13. Climate Change

Climate change mitigation, adaptation and resiliency will be considered as part of the
Township's risk management approach embedded in asset management. This
approach will balance the potential cost of vulnerabilities to climate change impacts and
other risks with the cost of reducing these vulnerabilities. This could result in changes
to the level of service delivered through operations, maintenance schedules, disaster
response plans, contingency funding, and capital investments.

14. Stakeholder Engagement

The ultimate goal of the Township is to efficiently provide its various stakeholders with
the municipal services they need within the bounds of regulatory requirements, the built
environment, and the natural environment, being cognizant of levy impacts and fiscal
responsibility. In order to achieve this goal, it is necessary that the Township
understand the needs of current stakeholders, consider the needs of future generations,
and incorporate these perspectives into asset management plans. Accordingly, the
Township will foster informed dialogue with stakeholders using the best available
information and provide opportunities to provide input in asset management planning.

The Township maintains two (2) Boundary Road Agreements with the Municipality of
Powassan and the Municipality of Callander. These agreements provide direction with
respect to capital construction and replacement of capital assets including bridges and
roads.



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF NIPISSING
BY-LAW NUMBER 2023-45
Being a By-Law to authorize temporary borrowing from time

to time to meet current expenditures during the fiscal year
ending December 31, 2024.

WHEREAS Section 407 of the Municipal Act, 2001, as amended, provides authority for a
council, by by-law, to authorize the head of council or the treasurer or both to borrow
from time to time, such sums as the council considers necessary to meet, until taxes
are collected and other revenues are received, the current expenditures of the
Municipality for the year; and

WHEREAS the total amount which may be borrowed from all sources at any one time to
meet the current expenditures of the Municipality, except with the approval of the
Ontario Municipal Board, is limited by Section 407 of the Municipal Act, 2001,

NOW THEREFORE the Council of The Corporation of the Township of Nipissing enacts
as follows:

1.

The head of council or the treasurer or both are hereby authorized to borrow
from time to time during the fiscal year (hereinafter referred to as the current
year) such sums as may be necessary to meet, until taxes are collected and
other revenues are received, the current expenditures of the Municipality for
the current year.

The lender(s) from whom amounts may be borrowed under authority of this
by-law shall be Royal Bank of Canada and such other lender(s) as may be
determined from time to time by by-law of council.

The total amount which may be borrowed at any one time under this by-law
plus any outstanding amounts of principal borrowed and accrued interest
under Section 407 together with the total of any similar borrowings that have
not been repaid, shall not exceed from January 1% to September 30t of the
current year, 50 percent of the total estimated revenues of the Municipality
as set out in the budget adopted for the current year, and from October 1 to
December 31% of the current year, 25 percent of the total of the estimated
revenues of the Municipality as set out in the budget adopted for the current
year.

The treasurer shall, at the time when any amount is borrowed under this by-
law ensure that the lender is or has been furnished with a certified copy of
this by-law, (a certified copy of the resolution mentioned in section 2
determining the lender,) if applicable, and a statement showing the nature
and amount of the estimated revenues for the current year and also showing
the total of any other amounts borrowed from any and all sources under
authority of section 407 of the Municipal Actthat have not been repaid.

a) If the budget for the current year has not been adopted at the time an
amount is borrowed under this by-law, the statement furnished under section
4 shall show the nature and amount of the estimated revenues of the
Municipality as set forth in the budget adopted for the previous year and the
nature and amount of the revenues received for and on account of the
current year.

b) If the budget for the current year has not been adopted at the time an
amount is borrowed under this by-law, the statement furnished under section
4 shall show the nature and amount of the estimated revenues of the
Municipality as set forth in the budget adopted for the previous year and the
nature and amount of the revenues received for and on account of the
current year.



By-law 2023-45; Page 2

6. For purposes of this by-law the estimated revenues referred to in section 3,4,
and 5 do not include revenues derivable or derived from, a) any borrowing,
including through any issue of debentures; b) a surplus, including arrears of
taxes, fees or charges; or ¢) a transfer from the capitai fund, reserve funds or

reserves.

7. The treasurer be and is hereby authorized and directed to apply in payment
of all or, any sums borrowed under this by-law, together with interest
thereon, all or any of the moneys hereafter collected or received, either on
account of or realized in respect of the taxes levied for the current year and
previous years or from any other source, that may be lawfully applied for
such purpose.

8. Evidences of indebtedness in respect of borrowings made under section 1
shall be signed by the head of the council or conform to the treasurer or both
of them.

9. The Bank shall not be responsible for establishing the necessity of temporary
borrowing under this by-law or the manner in which the borrowing is used.

10.  This by-law shall take effect on the final day of passing.
READ A FIRST, SECOND AND THIRD TIME AND PASSED THIS 5™ DAY OF DECEMBER,
2023.

THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP
OF NIPISSING

Tom Piper, Mayor

Kris Croskery-Hodgins,
Municipal Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer



T;"I'.,..,@E ' TOWNSHIP OF NIPISSING

NIPISSING

3 oy i 00 CORRESPONDENCE

December 5, 2023

1. Request from Federation of Northern Ontario Municipalities (FONOM) regarding
support Resolutions addressing Intimate Partner Violence, Resolutions from the
City of North Bay, City of Sault Ste. Marie, Township of Hilton and Township of
Evanturel as supporting documentation.

2. Regquest for financial support of the Powassan Lions Club Christmas Basket
program.

3. Request from Near North Crime Stoppers regarding recognition of Crime
Stoppers Month, January 2024.

4. Association of Municipalities of Ontario Policy Update document on the 2023
Federal Fall Economic Statement.

5. Agenda of November 29, 2023 meeting and Minutes of September 27, 2023
meeting for the North Bay Parry Sound District Health Unit Board of Health.

6. Request of support from Coleman Township regarding Conservation Officer
Reclassification.

7. Ontario Provincial Police (OPP) Municipal Policing Reference Guide.

8. Letter from the Commanda Community Centre regarding Fund-Raising Dance on
December 31, 2023.

9. Resolution requesting support from the District of Parry Sound Social Services
Administration Board regarding the National Housing Accord.

10. Resolution from the Township of East Hawkesbury regarding supporting Bill 21 to
amend the Residents’ Bill of Rights to the Long-Term Care Act, 2021.

11.Request for participation from Angler’s Atlas and MyCatch regarding the 2024 Ice
Fishing Challenge.

12.Minutes of the November 13, 2023 Township of Nipissing Recreation Committee
meeting.

13. Petition and Formal Request regarding speed limit reduction on Ruth Haven
Drive.



)
Kris Croske:z - Hodgins

From: FONOM Office/ Bureau de FONOM <fonom.info@gmail.com>

Sent: Sunday, November 26, 2023 3:00 PM

To: undisclosed-recipients:

Subject: Intimate Partner Violence Resolutions

Attachments: 6.1a - City of North Bay - Intimate Partner Violence.pdf; 6.1 - City of SSM Resolution -

initmate Partner Violence.pdf; 6.1b - Township of Hilton - intimate partner violence.pdf;
6.1d - Township of Evanturel - Epidemic - Gender-Based & Intimate Partner Violence -
11.13.23.pdf

Good Day Please share this email with your Mayor and Council

Since the last FONOM Board meeting, we have received four Resolutions regarding Intimate Partner Violence. The
FONOM Board supports these resolutions and would ask your Councils to consider deing similar.

Thanks for your consideration

Talk soon, Mac.

Mac Bain

Executive Director

The Federation of Northern Ontario Municipalities

615 Hardy Street North Bay, ON, P1B 852
Ph. 705-498-9510

The 2024 Annual FONOM Conference

will be held in Greater Sudbury, Ontario

at the Holiday Inn and Suites (1696 Regent Street) (705-522-3000)

May 6th — May 8th, 2024 (*NEW DATE*)



B R e e OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK

: Direct Line: (705) 474-0626, ext 2510
] 200 Mcintyre St. East .
el e ROMBosTE0 S Fax Line: (705) 495-4353
NORTW B AY North Bay, Ontario E-mail:  karen.mcisaac@northbay.ca
O N T ARIOG & A N A D A Canada P1B 8H8
Juzt Noeth Cugugh to be PLERFECH Tal: 705 474-0400

October 31, 2023

The Honourable Doug Ford
Premier of Ontario
Queen's Park

Legislative Building
Toronto, ON M7A 1A1

Dear Honourable Doug Ford:

This is Resolution No. 2023-401 which was unanimously passed by Council at its
Special Meeting of Council held Monday, October 30, 2023.

Resolution No. 2023-401:

Whereas the jury that adjudicated the Caro! Culleton, Anastasia Kuzyk and Nathalie
Warmerdam Inquest (The Renfrew Inquest) issued 86 recommendations to the
Province of Ontario on Intimate Partner Violence;

And Whereas recommendation #1 of the Inquest is for the Province of Ontario to
declare Intimate Partner Violence an epidemic;

And Whereas, every six days in Canada a woman is killed by her intimate partner;

And Whereas, on any given night in Canada, over 6,000 women and children sleep
in sheiters because it is not safe for them at home;

And Whereas each year, over 40,000 arrests result from domestic violence,
accounting for about 12% of all violent crime in Canada;

And Whereas over one in three women in Canada aged 15 years and older will
experience IPV in their lifetime;

And Whereas the cost of violence against women costs the national justice system,
social assistance budgets, and municipal budgets millions of dollars per year;

And Whereas IPV is preventable;

And Whereas at a municipal level, IPV contributes to an unsafe community, an
increase in homelessness, decreased police and ambulance capacity, additional

needs for social housing, and added pressures on the healthcare system and social
services;



And Whereas in 2022, Victim Services received 475 calls for service for IPV and
supported 400 female-identified IPV victims as well as 39 children, who were
harmed or witnesses of [PV;

And Whereas 400 survivors of intimate partner violence accessed supports offered
by the Community Counseliing Centre of Nipissing in 2022;

And Whereas the North Bay Police Service had approximately 1200 domestic-
related calls for service in 2022;

And Whereas North Bay City Council recognizes that issues of violence against
women are of local importance to the health and wellness of our residents;

Therefore, be it resolved that the Council of the City of North Bay:

s recognizes the issues of violence against women and girls in North Bay as
serious to the health and wellness of local families;

s is committed to engaging with community partners to educate and support our
residents about the seriousness and long-term danger of violence in our
community; and

e declares, in accordance with Recommendation #1 of the Renfrew Inquest, that
Intimate Partner Violence and Violence Against Women are epidemic.

Be it Further Resolved that this resolution be circulated to The Honourable Doug
Ford, Premier of Ontario, The Honourabie Charmaine A. Williams, Associate Minister
of Women's Social and Economic Opportunity, The Honourable Parm Gill Minister of
Red Tape Reduction, Vic Fedeli, MPP., North Bay Parry Sound District Health Unit
Board of Health, the North Bay Police Service Board, the Association of
Municipalities of Ontario, the Federation of Canadian Municipalities and the
Federation of Northern Ontario Municipalities.

Yours truly,

(= Desae

Karen Mclisaac
City Clerk

KM/ck



OFFICE OF THE MAYOR CORPORATION OF THE

CITY OF SAULT STE. MARIE

\";. " . |
i e e e . 3

| EHEWE S0 OAMI PUTMNA

November 1, 2023

The Honourable Doug Ford, Premier of Ontario
Premier Ford:

| am writing further to a resolution passed by Sault Ste. Marie’s City Council on October 30, 2023 —
attached hereto for your reference — regarding Intimate Partner Violence.

Last week was one of the most challenging and heartbreaking in Sault Ste. Marie’s history, following
the tragic murder of three young children and a 41-year-old woman, and the shooting of a 45-year-
old woman. As you can imagine, our community is still reeling in the wake of these heinous acts of
intimate partner violence.

Everyone has the right to live free from viclence. However, many Canadians continue to face
violence every day because of their gender, gender expression, gender identity or perceived gender.
During 2022, there were 1,351 calls for service made to Sault Ste. Marie Police Service related to
intimate partner violence and with 80% of intimate partner violence unreported — according to
Statistics Canada — we know the numbers are even more troubling.

The World Health Organization identifies intimate partner violence as a major global public health
concem, as it affects millions of people and can result in immediate and long-lasting health, social
and economic consequence. Right here in Ontario, the Renfrew County Inquest made several
recaommendations, including declaring intimate partner violence an epidemic. Unfortunately, it has
not and Sault Ste. Marie’s City Council is calling for the Government of Ontario to re-consider their
previous decision and declare intimate partner violence and gender-based viclence as an epidemic,
and act on ali of 86 recommendations from the Renfrew County Inquest by setting up a provincial
implementation committee.

| want to express my frustration with the lack of support for our community to address the mental
health and addictions crisis, which continues to get worse and impacts so many aspects of life in
Sault Ste. Marie. To provide some examples, | can tell you that we need the return of Concurrent
Disorders Day Treatment Programming. We need more stable funding for the Northern Ontario
School of Medicine. We need provincial approval of consumption and treatment services to resume,
along with the funding that needs to accompany these projects.

These are needs, not wants. We can't wait any longer. We can’t take any more steps backward. |
trust that this matter will receive the appropriate time and attention from your office, and | can make
myself available to discuss this matter further at your convenience.

Sincerely,

) S L

MATTHEW M. SHOEMAKER
Mayor, Sault Ste. Marie

6.1

P.O. Box 580, 99 Foster Drive ~ Sault Ste Marie, Ontario ~ P6A 5X6
705-759-5344 - mayor.shoemaker{ii.cityssm.on.ca



CITY COUNCIL RESOLUTION
Regular City Council Meeting

Agenda Number: 6.2

Title: Intimate Partner Violence
Date: Monday, October 30, 2023
Mover: Councillor A. Caputo
Seconder: Councillor L. Vezeau-Allen

WHEREAS the jury that heard the Carol Culleton, Anastasia Kuzyk, and Nathalie Warmerdam
Inquest (The Renfrew County Inquest) issued 86 recommendations to prevent future deaths and
delivered those recommendations to the Province of Ontario on Intimate Partner Violence; and

WHEREAS recommendation #1 of the Inquest is for the Province of Ontario to formally declare
Intimate Partner Violence an epidemic; and

WHEREAS every six days in Canada a woman is killed by her intimate partner; and

WHEREAS this past year in Ontario, 52 women or one every week, were victims of femicide;
and

WHEREAS gender- and sexually-diverse Indigenous individuals are particularly at risk, being
five times more likely than non-Indigenous gender- and sexually-diverse individuals to
experience intimate partner violence in their lifetime; and

WHEREAS in The City of Sault Ste Marie in 2022, there were 1351 Intimate Partner Violence
calls for service made to Sault Ste Marie Police Service; and

WHEREAS according to Statistics Canada, 80% of intimate partner violence goes unreported;
and

WHEREAS violence against women costs the national justice system, health care systems,
social service agencies, and municipalities nearly $10 billion dollars per year; and municipalities
are on the front lines in addressing gender-based violence; and

WHEREAS over 60 municipalities and regions across Ontario have declared a gender-based
violence and/or intimate partner violence epidemic, and

WHEREAS on August 20, 2023, Ontario Big City Mayors and Mayors and Regional Chairs of
Ontario passed a motion declaring intimate partner violence and gender-based violence an
epidemic; called on the Federation of Canadian Municipalities, the Association of Municipalities
of Ontario, and all municipalities and regions in Ontario and Canada to do the same; and called
for changes to the Criminal Code; and



WHEREAS Sault Ste Marie City Council recognizes that issues of gender-based violence and
intimate partner violence are matters of local importance, including public health, EMS,
community services, and community safety:

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED

1. That Council of The City of Sault Ste Marie declare an epidemic in intimate partner
violence and gender-based violence in accordance with recommendation #1 of the
Renfrew County Inquest;

2. That the City request the Police Service Board to integrate intimate partner violence
into the Police Service’'s Community Safety and Well Being Plan in accordance with
recommendation #10 of the Renfrew County Inquest.

3. That Mayor Shoemaker be requested to write a letter to The Honourable Doug Ford,
Premier of Ontario requesting that the Province of Ontario re-consider their previous
decision and declare intimate partner violence and gender-based violence as an epidemic
and act on all of 86 recommendations from the Renfrew County Inquest by setting up a
provincial implementation committee to oversee comprehensive consideration of all of the
recommendations;

4. That a copy of this motion be sent to The Honourable Arif Virani, Minister of Justice;
The Honourable Doug Ford, Premier of Ontario; The Honourable Charmaine A. Williams,
Associate Minister of Women's Social and Economic Opportunity; The Honourable Parm
Gill, Minister of Red Tape Reduction; Sault Ste Marie MP Terry Sheehan; Sault Ste. Marie
MPP Ross Romano; the Association of Municipalities of Ontario, the Federation of
Canadian Municipalities; the Federation of Northern Ontaric Municipalities; the Algoma
District Municipal Association; Mayors and Regional Chairs of Ontario; and Ontario’s Big
City Mayors.

CARRIED

Matthew Shoemaker




THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF HILTON

Resolution No. 2023 -
November 8, 2023

Moved by: Seconded by:
Mike Garside p— Mike Garside
Janet Gordanier _ Janet Gordanier
Dave Leask - Dave Leask
Mike Trainor o Mike Trainor

WHEREAS the jury heard the Carol Culleton, Anastasia Kuzyk, and Nathalie Warmerdam
Inquest (the Renfrew County Inquest) issued 86 recommendations to prevent future
deaths and delivered those recommendations to the province of Ontario ion Intimate
Partner violence; and

WHEREAS recommendation #1 of the Inquest for the Province of Ontario to formally
declare Intimate Partner Violence an epidemic; and

WHEREAS every six days in Canada a woman is killed by her intimate partner; and

WHEREAS this past year in Ontario, 52 women or one every week, were victims of
femicide; and

WHEREAS gender-and sexually-diverse Indigenous individuals are particularly at risk,
being five times more likely than non-Indigenous gender- and sexually-diverse individuals
to experience intimate partner violence in their lifetime; and

WHEREAS according to Statistics Canada, 80% of intimate partner violence goes
unreported; and

WHEREAS violence against women costs the national justice system, health care systems,
social service agencies, and municipalities nearly $10 billion dollars per year; and
municipalities are on the front lines in addressing gender-based violence; and

WHEREAS over 60 municipalities and regions across Ontario have declared a gender-based
violence and/or intimate partner violence epidemic; and

WHEREAS on August 20, 2023, Ontario Big City Mayors and Mayors and Regional Chairs of
Ontario passed a motion declaring intimate partner violence and gender-based violence an
epidemic; called on municipalities and regions in Ontario and Canada to do the same; and



called for changes to the Criminal Code; and

WHEREAS the Council of the Township of Hilton recognizes that issues of gender-based
violence and intimate partner violence are matters of local importance, including public
health, EMS, community services and community safety;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE COUNCIL OF THE TOWNSHIP OF HILTON
declares an epidemic in intimate partner violence and gender-based violence in accordance
with recommendation #1 of the Renfrew County inquest:

That the Township request the Ontario Provincial Police to integrate intimate partner
violence into the Community Safety and Well Being Plan in accordance with
recommendation #10 of the Renfrew County [nquest.

That a copy of this motion be sent to the Honourable Arif Virani, Minister of Justice; The
Honourable Doug Ford, Premier of Ontario; The Honourable Charmaine A. Williams,
Associate Minister of Women's Social and Econemic Opportunity: the Honourable Parm
Gill, Minister of Red Tape Reduction; MP Carol Hughes, MPP Michael Mantha, the
Federation of Canadian Municipalities, the Federation of Northern Ontario Municipalities
and the Association of Municipalities of Ontario.

CARRIED DEFEATED

Reeve, Rodney Wood Clerk, Valerie Obarmyskyj



Tel: 705-544-8200 mem OF 414269 Bryan's Road

Emall: clerk@evanturel.com P.O. Box 209
www.evanturel.com I Englehart, ON P0OJ 1HO

Emailed: Premierf@ontario.ca

November 13, 2023

Honourable Doug Ford

Premier of Ontario

Legislative Building, Room 28, Queen’s Park
Toronto, Ontario

M7A 1Al

Dear Premier Ford,

Re: Gender-Based Violence & Intimate Partner Violence — Declaration of Epidemic

The Council of the Corporation of the Township of Evanturel, at the regular council meeting of November
8, 2023, addressed the increased incidents of gender-based and intimate partner violence.

The increase of these incidents has prompted Council to declare Gender-Based Violence AND Intimate
Partner Violence an epidemic; and recommends that the Province of Ontario declare this issue an
epidemic. Itis also necessary that all [evels of government take action and address this growing epidemic.

Find enclosed a true copy of Resolution No. 5, passed in open council November 8, 2023, authorizing this
declaration and recommendation to the Province of Ontario.

Yours truly,

Derek Mundle

Reeve

THE CORPORATION OF THE

TOWNSHIP OF EVANTUREL

Encl:

C.C. Honourable Justin Trudeau — Prime Minister of Canada - justin.trudeau@parl.gc.ca
Charlie Angus — MP — Timmins-James Bay - charlie.angu arl.gc.ca
John Vanthof - MPP - Timiskaming-Cochrane - jvanthof-co@ndp.on.ca
Association of Municipalities of Ontario - Communicate@amo.on.ca
Englehart & Area Policing Committee - ednancy | @parolink.net
Temiskaming Municipal Association - tmaj@northemonptario.ca
Federation of Norther Ontario Municipalities - fonom.infof@gmail.com
Municipalities in the District of Temiskaming - emailed




Tel: 705-544-8200 m S O‘F 414269 Bryan's Road

Email: ¢clerki@evanturel.com P.0O. Box 209
www.evanturel.com Englehart, ON POJ 1 HO
—

Resolution of Council

Moved by: ( cunc, ”w’ 8&2 ’w\?-ef— Date: November 8, 2023

Seconded by: (ounC-flaf M&cpj@']'ff‘l Resolution No: §:

WHEREAS Gender-Based and Intimate Partner Violence is reaching epidemic proportions;

AND WHEREAS a growing numbers of municipalities and regions are demanding action
from all levels of government to address this growing epidemic;

NOW THEREFORE the Council of the Corporation of the Township of Evanturel hereby
resolves to declare Gender-Based Violence and Intimate Partner Violence an epidemic;

AND FURTHER it be recommended that Gender-Based Violence and Intimate Partner
Violence be declared an epidemic in the Province of Ontario;

AND FURTHER that this resolution be directed to the Premier of Ontario; and copies be
forwarded to the Prime Minister of Canada, Charlie Angus, MP — Timmins — James Bay; John
Vanthof — MPP — Timiskaming-Cochrane; Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO);
Englehart & Area Community Policing Committee; Temiskaming Municipal Association
(TMAY); Federation of Northem Ontario Municipalities; and Municipalities in the District of
Temiskaming.

Carried é A L—
Derek Mundle - Reeve

DIVISION VOTE

YEAS NAME OF MEMBER OF COUNCIL NAYS

BARBARA BEACHEY, COUNCILLOR
GISELE BELANGIIR, COUNCILLOR
ROB MACPHERSON, COUNCILLOR

JOHN SIMMENS, COUNCILLOR
DEREK MUNDLE, REEVE
TOTALS

Declaration of Pecuniary Interest Report to Council TWP2019-05 - Form A — Reeve Mundle ; Councilloe

Certified to be a true copy of Resolutign Bo. g of the Corporaijon of the Townshlp of Evanturel
passed in open Councll on the &w day of_&ﬂ&‘wn.
facl e

T

Irginla Montminy =

nturel



Dear Business Owner

| am writing to you on behalf of the Powassan Lions Club. Every year the Powassan Lions Club
distributes Christmas Baskets to needy families in the Powassan, Nipissing and Chisholm area.

These hampers consist of a turkey, a Grocery Gift Card to purchase additional items for
Christmas dinner and a gift/toy for any children in the household.

Our Lions Club holds several fundraisers {Pancake Breakfasts, Fish Fry, 50/50 Raffle) throughout
the year to assist with this and many other projects within our Community. In the past we have
relied on the Lions Christmas Telethon to supply the funds for the turkeys and a toy for the
children, however we no longer participate in the Telethon.

We are looking for assistance from the community for the funds to help these needy families.
Any monetary donation you may be willing to give, be it $10 or $100, would be greatly
appreciated.

You can make your donation via E-transfer to powassanlionsclub@live.ca or by cheque made
out to the Powassan Lions Club and mailed to:

Powassan Lions Club
Box 597

Powassan Ontario
POH 1Z0

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 705-724-5642

Thank you for your consideration

Paul Oshell
Powassan Lions Club



NEAR NORTH

CRIME =} P.0. Box 382
STOPPERS North Bay, ON P18 8HS5

705.497.5555 Ext. 507
admin@nearnorthcrimestoppers.com

November 22, 2023

Dear Mayor Piper and Councillors,

Every January, Crime Stoppers Month is recognized around the world for the organization's impact on its communities.
Our mission is to STOP, SOLVE, AND PREVENT CRIME-TOGETHER!

Near North Crime Stoppers {(NNCS), which serves the Districts of Nipissing and Parry Sound is a registered charitable
program that enhances community safety across the region. Despite all the modern technology available to law
enforcement agencies, one of the most cost-effective and successful methods to prevent or solve crime is when
someone anonymously reports a TIP to Crime Stoppers through the TIPLINE or the website. We do not subscribe to any
call tracing technology, so tips remain confidential and are passed on to the appropriate law enforcement agency.

To date, NNCS has received 22,468 calls from tipsters, contributing to the arrest of 1,786 individuals, and over $4.3
million in property and cash having been recovered. Nearly $58 million in drugs, destined for our communities, have
been seized because of Crime Stoppers anonymous, valuable information.

The success of Crime Stoppers rests heavily on community engagement through awareness and support of many
partners, with municipalities being key stakeholders. Recognizing and supporting Crime Stoppers helps municipalities to
support their local Community Safety and Well Being Plans plan.

We are asking your council to pass a resolution recognizing January 2024 as Crime Stoppers Month, and post/share
messaging on your social media sites and electronic boards in your community. You can keep an eye on
https://www.facebook.com/NearNorthCrimeStoppers , our website https://nearnorthcrimestoppers.com

If your council agrees to proclaim January as Crime Stoppers month, please contact us so that we can recognize your
municipality on our social media platforms. If you would like to learn more about our program, we would be happy to
present information upon request. Thank you for your continued support.

Sincerely,
M—: Me Hous >
Brandon Fenton Mary Houghton

Chair Executive Secretary



11/24/23, 7:48 AM AMO Policy Update - 2023 Federal Fall Econemic Statement

AMOQ Palicy Update not displaying correctly? View the online version g
Add Communicate@amao.on.ca to your safe list

A".Amdalionof

Municipalities Ontario PoLIicY UPDATE

November 22, 2023

Policy Update - 2023 Federal Fall Economic
Statement

Yesterday afternoon, the Deputy Prime Minister and Minister of Finance
tabled the 2023 Fall Economic Statement.

Some notable highlights include:

» Extending the removal Goods and Services Tax (GST) on purpose-built
rental to co-operative housing corporations, subject to certain
conditions.

« Low-cost financing measures aimed at increasing rental housing
construction.

- $1 billion over three years, starting in 2025-26, to support non-profit,
co-op, and public housing providers to build more than 7,000 new
homes by 2028 (this is a top-up of an earlier investment under the
Canada Housing Benefit).

» $309.3 million in new funding for the Co-operative Housing
Development Program, which was originally announced in Budget
2022 and is intended to launch in early 2024.

« $50 million over three years to support municipal enforcement of
restrictions on short-term rentals intended to help return short-term
rentals back to the long-term housing market.

We anticipated stronger action from the federal government in response to
the national housing and homelessness crisis, including net new
investments for community and social housing as well as housing benefits
to individuals.

AMO echoes the province’s disappointment that yesterday’s announcement
did not include details on a next generation infrastructure program. Ontario
needs significant new funding for the critical infrastructure that reflects the
scale of investment required to address our provincial housing needs, in
addition to the significant asset management costs faced by municipalities
across the province.

We will continue to advocate to the federal government to make targeted,
meaningful investments to help unlock housing and meet the demands of
Ontario’s growing population.

htips:/famo.informz. calinformzdataservice/onlineversionfind/bWF pbGluZ2luc3RNbmNIaWQIMTQ10DIZNIZzdWJzY 3JpY mVyaWQoOTIzNjgd ODQ3 112



Health Unit

® o * g & O
m
Bureau de santé

BOARD OF HEALTH

myhealthunit.ca

NORTH BAY PARRY SOUND DISTRICT HEALTH UNIT

Nipissing District:
Central Appointees

Eastern Appointee
Western Appointee
Parry Sound District:
Northeastern Appointee
Southeastern Appointee
Western Appointee
Public Appointees:

Medical Officer of Health/Executive Officer
Also Attending by Invitation

Executive Director, Finance
Executive Assistant, Director’s Office

Recorder

Karen Cook

Sara Inch

Jamie Lowery

Maurice Switzer

Dave Wolfe

Rick Champagne (Chairperson}
Jamie Restoule

Blair Flowers

Marianne Stickland

Jamie McGarvey (Vice-Chairperson)
Tim Sheppard

Catherine Still

Dr. Carol Zimbalatti

tsabel Churcher
Christine Neily

Nelly Bothelo

A regular meeting of the Board of Health for the North Bay Parry Sound District Health Unit will be held both in
person and virtually for Board of Health members, and will be live streamed for the public from the Nipissing
Room at 345 Oak Street West, North Bay, Ontario on:

Date: Wednesday, November 29, 2023
Time: 5:30 p.m. to 7:00 p.m.

1.0 CALL TO ORDER

2.0 APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
»Addition of New Agenda Items
»FNotice of Motion

3.0 CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATION

AGENDA

4.0 APPROVAL OF THE PREVIOUS MINUTES

5.0 DATE OF NEXT MEETING
Date: January 24, 2024

Page 1of 2



Meeting. Board of Health for the North Bay Parry Sound District Health Unit
Date of Meeting: November 29, 2023 Page 2 of 2

Time: To be determined
Place: To be determined

6.0 BUSINESS ARISING

7.0 REPORT OF MEDICAL OFFICER OF HEALTH
8.0 BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS

8.1 Finance and Property Committee
»Notice of Motions

9.0 CORRESPONDENCE
11.0 NEW BUSINESS
12.0 IN CAMERA

13.0 ADJOURNMENT

If you are not able to attend the meeting, please notify Nelly Bothelo at 705-474-1400, extension 5272,
Thank you.

Approved by,

Carol Zimbalatti, M.D., CCFP, MPH
Medical Officer of Health/Executive Officer

345 Oak Street West, 30 Bowes Street, Suite 201,
North Bay, ON P18 272 Parry Sound, ON P2A 21.7

Your lifetime partner in healthy living. 1-800-563-2808 o 1-BOO-563-2808
Votre partenaire ¢ vie pour vivre en santé. 705-474-1400 ) 705—746;5801 )

myhealthunit.ca 705-474-8252 8 705-746-271




A regular meeting of the Board of Health for the North Bay Parry Sound District Health Unit was
held on Wednesday, September 27, 2023, via teleconference. The meeting was open to the
public and live streaming of the proceedings was provided for the media and public through a

link on the Health Unit’s website.

PRESENT:
Nipissing District:
Central Appointees

Eastern Appointee
Western Appointee
Parry Sound District:
Northeastern Appointee
Southeastern Appointee
Western Appointee
Public Appointees:

Acting Medical Officer of Health/Executive Officer

Also Attending by Invitation

Management Administrative Assistant, Quality Assurance
Executive Director, Community Services

Program Manager, Healthy Schools

Manager, Planning, Evaluation and Communications Services
Executive Director, Finance

REGRETS:
Central Appocintees

Recorder
Executive Assistant, Office of the MOH/EOQ

1.0 CALL TO ORDER

Karen Cook

Sara Inch

Maurice Switzer

Rick Champagne (chairperson)
Jamie Restoule

Blair Flowers

Marianne Stickland

Jamie McGarvey (Vice-Choirperson)
Tim Sheppard

Catherine Still

Dr. Carol Zimbalatti

Shelly Maki
Louise Gagné
Sandee Guindon
Danielle Hunter
Isabel Churcher

Jamie Lowery
David Wolfe

Nelly Bothelo

The Board of Health members joined the meeting in person from the Nipissing Room at 345
Oak Street West, North Bay, Ontario, and virtually via Teams video conference.

Rick Champagne, Board of Health Chairperson, called the meeting to order at 5.58 p.m.

2.0 APROVAL OF THE AGENDA



Minutes: Board of Health
Date: September 27, 2023

The agenda for the September 27, 2023, Board of Health meeting was reviewed, and the

following motion was read:
Board of Healith Resolution #80H/2023/09/01 *Sheppard/Stickland

Be It Resolved, that the Board of Health Agenda, dated September 27, 2023, be approved.

The recorded vote was as follows:

RECORDED VOTE FOR CIRCULATION: Yes / No  {Please circle one)

Name: For: Against:  Abstain:  Name: For: Against:
Rick Champagne X Jamie Restoule X )
Karen Cook X Marianne Stickland X

Blair Flowers X Maurice Switzer X

Sara Inch X Dave Wolfe R

Jamie Lowery R Tim Sheppard X

Jamie McGarvey X Catherine Still X

“Carried”
3.0 CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATION

There were no conflicts of interest declared.

4.0 APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MINUTES
4.1 Board of Health Minutes — August 16, 2023

Abstain:

The minutes from the Board of Health meeting held on August 16, 2023, were reviewed and the

following motion was read:

Board of Health Resolution #80H/2023/09/02 *Flowers/McGarvey

Be It Resolved, that the minutes from the Board of Health meeting held on August 16, 2023, be

approved as presented.

The recorded vote was as follows:

RECORDED VOTE FOR CIRCULATION: Yes / No (Please circle one}

Name: For: Against:  Abstain:  Name: for: Against;  Abstain:
_Rick Champagne X lamie Restoule X
_Karen Cook X Marianne Stickland X
_Blair Flowers X Maurice Switzer X

Sara Inch X Dave Wolfe R

Jamie Lowery f Tim Sheppard X

Jamie McGarvey X Catherine Still X

“Carried”

T T Py T IR
Health Unlit

AL

B-G-009-001 Suraau de sants Page20f 8



Minutes: Board of Heaith
Date: September 27, 2023

4.2. Board of Health In Camera Minutes — August 16, 2023

The minutes from the Board of Health meeting held on August 16, 2023, were reviewed and the
following motion was read:

Board of Health Resolution #BOH/2023/09/03 *Cook/Restoule

Be It Resolved, that the in-camera minutes from the Board of Health meeting held on August
16, 2023, be approved as presented.

The recorded vote was as follows:

RECORDED VOTE FOR CIRCULATION: Yes / No  (Please circle one}

Name: For: Against:  Abstain:  Name: _For: Against:  Abstain:
Rick Champagne X Jamie Restoule X
Karen Cook X Marianne Stickland X
Blair Flowers X Maurice Switzer X
Sara Inch X Dave Wolfe R
Jamie Lowery R Tim Sheppard X
Jamie McGarvey X __Catherine Still X

“Carried”
5.0 DATE OF NEXT MEETING

Date: November 22, 2023
Time: To be determined
Place: To be determined

6.0 BUSINESS ARISING
6.1. Presentation on Icelandic Model (Sway Presentation)

A presentation was provided to Board of Health members by members of the Healthy Schools
team.
Highlighted and key messages from the presentation were as follows:

» Adescription of the Icelandic model.

+ Evidence for the effectiveness of the Icelandic Model in addressing youth substance use
in Iceland was presented.

+ Currently in Canada Calgary (City), New Brunswick {province), and several other areas in
including Lanark County, Porcupine Health Unit, Timiskaming Health Unit, Southwest
Health Unit.

s There are many other health units also expressing including Sudbury & District Health
Unit and Algoma Health Unit

B ey besr emyopun
Health Unit
L AALL Al

B-G-009-001 Bursan e sante Page 3 of 8



Minutes; Board of Health
Date: September 27, 2023

o Overview of 5 year guidance program was shared.

¢ The Icelandic model’s alignment with OPHS was discussed.

+ Target communities are identified based on Partners, Equity, Geography & readiness.

» Every S1invested in prevention could save up to $22.69 in societal costs related to
substance use harms.

« Woe have received signed support from almost all our school boards to allow data
collection in their schools and believe we will have all as partners shortly. The Icelandic
Prevention Model (youth substance use) has also been identified as an impact priority
under the Muskoka Nipissing Parry Sound Child and Youth Planning Table.

» To move the Icelandic Prevention Model forward we will need the following resources:
Secured funds for a coordinator position to oversee the 5-year project
Secured funds to sign agreement with Planet Youth for 5-year project

« Recently we sent an email to those that attended the event in February letting them
know we are now at the phase to develop a local coalition, identify capacity building
needs, funding identification, and begin community engagement strategies.

» Resources required - $150,800

The presenter addressed the questions after the presentation and left the meeting at
6.22 p.m.

7.0  REPORT OF THE MEDICAL OFFICER OF HEALTH

The Report of the Medical Officer of Health for the September 27, 2023, meeting was presented to the
Board of Health for information purposes.

8.0 BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS
8.1  Finance and Property Committee

A Finance and Property Committee meeting was held prior to the Board of Health meeting.
The following recommendation was presented:

Board of Health Resolution #BOH/2023/09/04 *Still/McGarvey

Whereas, on August 22, 2023, the Minister of Health, Sylvia Jones, presented Strengthening
Public Health to the Association of Municipalities Annual Conference; and

Whereas, Strengthening Public Health includes temporary funding for voluntarily merging of
health units, changes to the Ontario Public Health Standards after consultation with the field
and the development of a new public health funding formula.

Therefore Be It Resolved, that on the recommendation of the Finance and Property Committee,
the Board of Health for the North Bay Parry Sound District Health Unit support the Board Chair
and the Acting Medical Officer of Health/ Executive Director to engage with northeastern and
neighboring counterparts for further exploratory dialogue about voluntary mergers relating to
Strengthening Public Health, and

Health Unit

7o
B-G-009-001 Surasudsisatne Page 4 of 8



Minutes: Board of Health
Date; September 27, 2023

Furthermore Be it Resolved, that the Board of Health supports participation in all Ministry of
Health consultations related to their Strengthening Public Health initiative,

The recorded vote was as follows:
RECORDED VOTE FOR CIRCULATION: Yes / No (Please circle one)

Name: For: Against:  Abstain: Name: For: Against:  Abstain:
Rick Champagne X Jamie Restoule X
Karen Cook X Marianne Stickland X
Blair Flowers X Maurice Switzer X
Sara Inch X Dave Wolfe R
Jamie Lowery R Tim Sheppard X
Jamie McGarvey X Catherine Still X

“Carried”
The following motion was read:

Board of Health Resolution #80H/2023/09/05 *Stickland/Restoule

Whereas, the North Bay Parry Sound District Health Unit received funding for 2023 from the
Ministry of Health (Ministry); and

Whereas, the Board of Health must approve all funding from the Ministry in order to receive the
transfer payments; and

Whereas, amendments to the previously approved funding affect the Total Shareable Base.
Therefore Be It Resolved, that on the recommendation of the Finance and Property Committee,
the Board of Health for the North Bay Parry Sound District Health Unit approves the reconciled
2023 Board of Health budget with Net Expenses for 522,423,513; and

Furthermore Be It Resolved, that the Board of Health put any excess municipal contributions
into the municipal reserve.

The recorded vote was as follows:
RECORDED VOTE FOR CIRCULATION: Yes / No (Please circle one}

Name: For: __Against:  Abstain:  Name: For: Against:  Abstain:
Rick Champagne X Jamie Restoule X
Karen Cook X Marianne Stickland X
Blair Flowers X Maurice Switzer X
Sara Inch X Dave Wolfe R
Jamie Lowery R Tim Sheppard X
Jamie McGarvey X Catherine Still X

9.0 CORRESPONDENCE

M By Pty p St e 4 0
Health Unit
vk k

B-G-009-001 Surasu ds samts Page 50f 8



Minutes: Board of Health
Date: September 27, 2023

Board of Health correspondence listed for the September 27, 2023 meeting is made available
for review by Board members in the Board of Health online portal.

10.0 IN CAMERA
10.1 Personal Matter About an ldentifiable Individual

The following motion was read:

Board of Health Resolution #80H/2023/09/06 *Sheppard/Cook

Be It Resolved, that the Board of Health move in camera at 6:31 p.m. to discuss item #10.1, Personal
Matter About an ldentifiable individual

The recorded vote was as follows:

RECORDED VOTE FOR CIRCULATION: Yes / No  (Please circle one)

Name: For: Against:  Abstain: Name: For: Against:  Abstain:
Rick Champagne X Jamie Restoule X
Karen Cook X Marianne Stickland X
Blair Flowers X Maurice Switzer X
Sara Inch X Dave Wolfe R
Jamie Lowery R Tim Sheppard X
Jamie McGarvey X Catherine Still X
“Carried”
At the close of the in camera session, the following motion was read:
Board of Health Resolution #BOH/2023/09/07 *Sheppard/Still
Be It Resolved, that the Board of Health rise and report at 6:50 p.m.
The recorded vote was as follows:
RECORDED VOTE FOR CIRCULATION: Yes / No (Please circle one}
Name: For: Against:  Abstain:  Name: For: Against:  Abstain:
Rick Champagne X 2 Jamie Restoule X
Karen Cook_ X Marianne Stickland X
Blair_ Flowers X Maurice Switzer X
Sara Inch X Dave Wolfe R
Jamie Lowery R Tim Sheppard X
Jamie McGarvey X Catherine Still X

”Carried”

Direction was provided; there was nothing further to report.

LT
Heaith Unit
L AALTLED

B-G-(X19-001 b A Page6of 8



Minutes: Board of Health
Date: September 27, 2023

11.0 NEW BUSINESS
11.1 Intimate Partner Violence

The following motion was read:
Board of Health Resolution #B0H/2023/09/08 *McGarvey/inch

Be It Resolved, The Health Unit explores a motion that will support local action on Intimate
Partner Violence within the mandate of Public Health.

RECORDED VOTE FOR CIRCULATION: Yes / No  (Please circle one)

Name: For: Against:  Abstain:  Name: For: Against:  Abstain:
Rick Champagne X Jamie Restoule X
Karen Cook X Marianne Stickland X
Blair Flowers X Maurice Switzer X
Sara Inch X Dave Wolfe R
Jamie Lowery R Tim Sheppard X
Jamie McGarvey X Catherine Still X

“Carried”

11.2 Proposed Board of Health Governance Framework

A presentation was provided to Board of Health members by Danielle Hunter, Manager of
Planning & Evaluation, and Quality Assurance.
Highlighted and key messages from the presentation were as follows:

¢ The current Board of Health governance structure was presented as well as an
assessment of its suitability.

» The current structure contains inconsistencies, duplications and gaps.

« The governance policy pathway mapping exercise undertaken to resolve identified
issues was described.

+ A new governance structure was proposed.

+ The proposed governance structure would eliminate the need for Board of Health
policies, moving content related to BOH governance into the Board of Health bylaws, a
new Board of Health Code of Conduct, and into the Board of Heaith Orientation manual,
as appropriate. The content presently contained in the Board of Health Bylaws that
doesn’t relate to the Board of Health will be moved into Operational Policies.

s Planned next steps were indicated.

The presenter addressed the questions after the presentation and left the meeting at 7.15 p.m.

11.3 2023 alPHa Fall Symposium registration

The following motion was read:

Board of Health Resolution ¥#BOH/2023/09/09 *Stickland/Still
Healith Unit
A& F

B-G-009-001 Suraau de sants Page 7 of 8




Minutes: Board of Health
Date: September 27, 2023

Be It Resolved, that the Board of Health authorizes the following Board Member(s) to attend
the Association of Local Public Health Agencies (alPHa) 2023 Fall Symposium, Section Meetings,
and Workshops to be held online, November 22-24.

Sara Inch

RECORDED VOTE FOR CIRCULATION: Yes / No  (Please circle one)

_Name: For: Against:  Abstain: Name: For: Against:  Abstain:
_Rick Champagne X Jamie Restoule X

Karen Cook X ~Marianne Stickland X

Blair Flowers X Maurice Switzer X

Sara Inch X Dave Wolfe R

Jamie Lowery R Tim Sheppard X

Jamie McGarvey X Catherine Still X

“Carried”

Rick Champagne informed the Board members that we had plans to have an IT refresher training in the
HU prior to the next meeting. Board members expressed interest in attending.

12.0 ADJOURNMENT

Having no further business, the Board of Health Chairperson adjourned the Board of Health

meeting at 7.23 p.m. s

Originally signed by Rick Champagne 2023-11-22
Chairperson/Vice-Chairperson Date {yyyy/mm/dd})
Originally signed by Nelly Bothelo 2023-11-22
Nelly Bothelo, Recorder Date {yyyy/mm/dd}

B-G-009-001 Surasu de zante Page 8of 8



Resolution

Regular Councll Meeting
Agenda Number: 94,
Resolution Number 233711
Title: 23-R-49 Letter of Support - Conservation Officer Reclassification
Date: Monday, November 20, 2023
Seconded by: M. Lubbock
Moved by: S. Cote

WHEREAS Ontario has 196 field Conservation Officers including 6 canine handlers who provide protection to Municipalities
Natura! Resources and uphold public safety by enforcing hunting and firearm laws and investigate gruesome injuries and
even deaths that result from hunting-related accidents; in addition, Conservation Officers are often First Responders and

ensure public safety by facilitating evacuations and enforcing Emergency Area orders during forest fires during record
breaking wildfires such as we witnessed this past summer; and

WHEREAS Conservation Officers perform comparable work to Police Officers and other Enfarcement Officers within the
province and are professional, armed Peace Officers trained to police standards and undergo the same training; and

WHEREAS Ontario Municipalities are required that their constituents are informed, and their interests are safeguarded
and ensure they have access to outreach and natural resources compliance services; and

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Council of the Corporation of the Township of Coleman does here by support
the Ontario Conservation Officer's Association (OCOA) in their efforts to have Conservation Officers in the Province of
Ontarlo reclassified as Enforcement Officers and be compensated fairly; and

FURTHER request the support of all Ontario Municipalities; and

FURTHERMORE, THAT this resolution with a letter of support be forwarded to Ontario Premiere Doug Ford, the Minister of
Natural Resources Graydon Smith, the Local Provincial Member of Parliament (MPP) John Vanthof, Temiskaming Municipal
Association and the Federation of Northern Ontario Municipalities.

CARRIED YES: 4 NO: 0 ABSENT: 0

S. Cote

M. Lubbock
P. Rieux

L. Perry

Certified True Copy

g0

Christopher W. Oslund
CAO/Clerk - Treasurer




- 4009 Highway 522
Commanda Community Centre Goneral Dolers
Commanda, ON POH 1J0

November 6, 2023

Mayor and Council
Township of Nipissing
Nipissing ON POH 1W0

Re. Fund-Raising Dance — December 31, 2023

L

The Commanda Community Centre wishes to hold a fund-raising dance under the
authority of a Special Occasion permit. As this will be partly held outdoors, we are
required by the Alcohol and Gaming Commission of Ontario to notify you of our
plans, as well as to provide an identification of the physical boundaries of the
proposed outdoor area.

We trust this information is satisfactory. If you have questions, please feel free to call
me at (705) 729-1816.

Sincerely,

por V7 Hl

Tom Marchant
President
Commanda Community Centre



Kris Croskesx - Hodgins

From: Jennifer Harris <jharris@psdssab.org>
Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2023 11:20 AM
To: admin@nipissingtownship.com; Ashley Bilodeau ; Beth Morten; Brenda Paul; Caitlin

Haggart (clerk@strongtownship.comy; Cheryl Marshall; cindy filmore@townofkearney.ca;
Clayton Harris; Don McArthur; Ina Watkinson; Jason Inwood; John Fior; John Theriault;
Judy Kosowan; Katey Brimacombe; Kerstin Vroom; Kevin McLlwain; Lesley Marshall;
Michelle Hendry ; Nancy Austin; Nicky Kunkel; Tim Hunt

Subject: National Housing Accord Resolution

Attachments: National Housing Accord Resolution pdf; 2023_National_Housing_Accord.pdf

Good morning,

Please find attached a resolution passed by our Board at our November 9, 2023 meeting that supports the
National Housing Accord’s report and recommendations.

To provide you with more information, the National Housing Accord report has also been attached.

We are encouraging our area municipalities to recognize the importance of affordable housing by supporting
and endorsing this resolution.

Please forward any supporting resolutions to:

Scott Aitchison — MP, Parry Sound-Muskoka: Scott.Aitchison(@parl.gc.ca

Anthony Rota - MP, Nipissing-Timiskaming: anthony.rota(@parl.gc.ca

The Honourable Chrystia Freeland - Minister of Finance; Deputy Prime Minister: chrystia.freeland(@parl.gc.ca
The Honourable Sean Fraser - Minister of Housing, Infrastructure and Communities: Minister-
Ministre(@infc.gc.ca

Thank you!
Jen

Jennifer Harris

Administrative Officer

District of Parry Sound Social Services Administration Board
1 Beechwood Drive, Parry Sound, Ontario P2A 1J2

Tel: (705) 746-7777 ext. 5290

E-Mail: jharris@psdssab.org

www.psdssab.org

District of Parry Sound

Social Services
Administration Board




This e-mail, any attachments and the information contained therein ("this message"} are confidential and intended
solely for the use of the addressee(s). If you have received this message in error please send it back to the sender and
delete it. Unauthorized publication, use, dissemination or disclosure of this message content, either in whole or in part is
strictly prohibited.



District of Parry Sound
Social Services Resolution No. 231103

Administration Board
ministration Boar Date: November 9, 2023

Moved By: Teri Brandt Seconded By: Joel Constable

Carried: X Defeated:

THAT the District of Parry Sound Social Services Administration Board supports the
National Housing Accord’s multi-sector approach to ending Canada’s rental housing
crisis, including their 10 recommendations;

AND THAT the District of Parry Sound Social Services Administration Board supports
the attached letter from NOSDA;

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT a copy of this resolution be forwarded to
the two Members of Parliament representing the District of Parry Sound, the Federal
Minister of Finance, and the Federal Minister of Housing;

AND FURTHER BE IT RESOLVED THAT a copy of this resolution be shared with
Municipalities within the District of Parry Sound requesting their support of this
resolution.

tkZ nussi, Board Chair

FOR AGAINST FOR AGAINST
Ryan Baptiste Teresa Hunt
Jerry Brandt Ted Knight
Teri Brandt Tom Lundy
Janice Bray Jamie McGarvey
Ted Collins Peter Mclsaac
Joel Constable Sharon Smith
Mike Dell Rick Zanussi
Gail Finnson
District of Parry Sound Social Services RESOLUTIONS

Administration Board 2023



P
CAEH T ® . PLACE Centre

$mart Prosperity Institute

THE NATIONAL HOUSING ACCORD

A Multi-Sector Approach
to Ending Canada’s
Rental Housing Crisis

REALEPAC




Table of Contents

Foreword by the Authors

Summary

Eight Key Points

Ten Recommendations

Practical Solutions to Canada’s Rental Affordability Crisis

Canada's Rental Affordability Crisis

A Lack of Purpose-Built Rentals is Contributing to Canada’s Rental

Affordability Crisis

Canada’s Social Housing Stock is Half of the OECD and G7 Average

Addressing the Bottlenecks that Prevent the Construction of Accessible,

Climate-Friendly and Affordable Purpose-Built Rental Housing

A.

O Mmoo ®

Coordination
Ability
Viability
Productivity

Permission

Non-Market Housing

Supports for Low-Income Renters

Thank you to the following participants:

Tim Richter

President & CEO,
Canadian Alliance to
End Homelessness

Dr. Mike P. Moffatt

Founding Director,
PLACE Centre at the
Smart Prosperity Institute

Michael Brooks

CEQ,
REALPAC

Tim Blair

CEO
Kindred Works

Dan Dixon

SVP, Corporate Affairs,
The Minto Group

Colin Lynch

Managing Director and
Head of Global Real Estate
Investments,

TD Asset Management

Nick Macrae

SVP, Head of Invesimants,
Woodbourne Capital
Management

Maheed K. Nenshi

Managing Director,
The Ascend Group,
former Mayor of Calgary

Ray Sullivan

Executive Director,
Canadian Housing and
Renewal Association

Heather Tremain

CEO,
Options for Homes
Limited

The Natianal Housing Accord: A Multi-Sector Appraach to Ending Canada’s Rental Housing Crisis

w o o W

10

13
14

15
16
17
19
20
21
22

Carolyn Whitzman

Expert Advisor, Housing
Assessment Resource Tools
{HART) Project,

Adjunct Professor
University of Ottawa

Ottawa Community
Foundation

2



_ The National Housing Accord: A Multi-Sector Approach to Ending Canada'’s Rental Housing Crisis

Foreword by the Authors

August 15, 2023

Canada's housing crisis is worsening dramatically. Millions of people - particularly those with the lowest incomes -
are facing rapidly rising housing costs, driven significantly by an extreme lack of supply of the right types of rental
housing. This is driving a wave of new homelessness, eating up increasing percentages of workers' incomes and
causing untold stress and suffering. The Government of Canada has set a range of ambitious targets to realize the
Right to Housing, address housing affordability and end homelessness, but we are currently sliding backwards.

Meanwhile many new market-based rental projects are stalled as a result of dramatically increased interest rates,
high government taxes fees and charges, insurance premiums, and higher production input costs.

This comes within the context of record population growth. Population growth and immigration are essential to our
country's economic and cultural prosperity, but our housing system is failing people who have a right to housing, no
matter how long they have been here.

Adding substantial new supply to address rental affordability is key to solving the housing crisis. One third of
Canadians rent, with a higher proportion renting in our urban centres which experience the most significant
challenges with affordability. Having sufficient affordable, secure and accessible rental housing is essential

for young people, seniors, Indigenous peoples, women-led single parent households, newcomers, students,
peaple on low-incomes and those exiting homelessness. Right now, we are failing to provide these groups with
affordable housing and too many are suffering. When there is a shortage of supply, rents get bid up by those
most able to afford higher rents.

We must urgently build a healthy rental housing system to ensure affordability for all, meet the federal
government’s commitment to the progressive realization of the Right to Housing, support economic growth and end
homelessness. We require practical solutions to dramatically increase the supply of rental housing. We need rental
housing of all kinds: market-rate, affordable, co-operative, non-profit, supportive, and otherwise, to house

our growing population today and in the years to come.

We recently brought together a group of housing experts from the private and non-profit sectors, including
investors, developers, owners and policy experts for a Roundtable to brainstorm solutions to address this crisis
and restore rental housing affordability, The ocutcome of the Roundtable is summarized in this Accord - Ten
Recommendations - a series of rapidly actionable recommendations for the 2023 Fall Economic Statement and
Budget 2024,

The Ten Recommendations recognize that no one actor in the system can achieve Canada's housing targets single
handed. The federal government must lead the way through a coordinated effort with key stakeholders - including
not-for-profits and the private sector - while accounting for resources, the financial viability of building supply, the
productivity and innovation to reach targets, and the will to create conducive regulatory environments, ail whife
closing the gap for affordable housing.

This is a significant task, for which our Ten Recommendations are a starting point.

Together, these recommendations will help millions of people have a safe, secure and affordable place to live, create
jobs and raise incomes, meet the needs of our growing population and play a major role in ending homelessness.

The housing sector is ready to step up and address this crisis, but we need the federal government to join us and
step into their vital housing leadership role.

Tim Richter Dr. Mike P. Moffatt Michael Brooks
President & CEO, Founding Director, CEQC,
Canadian Alliance to PLACE Centre at the REALPAC

End Homelessness Smart Prosperity Institute



ey ) The Nationsl Housing Accord: A Mult-Sector Approach fo Endng Canada's Retal Housing Crisis 4

Summary

Canada needs an Industrial Strategy to end its housing crisis. To address the rental housing shortage,
a cross-sector gathering of private and non-profit sector experts collaborated to chart a way forward.

Rents have been increasing rapidly in many parts of the country, primarily caused by a lack of accessible,
climate-friendly, affordable and market-rate purpose-built rental units to house a growing population.
Increasing rents inflict the most significant harm on the lowest-income Canadians, including seniors, people
on fixed incomes, single-parent led households, students, newcomers to Canada and Indigenous peoples.
Rising rents are also contributing to a wave of new homelessness - the number of people losing their
housing from unaffordability nationally is on the same scale as people losing their housing from Canada's
largest natural disasters. Further, our housing crisis threatens economic growth, pricing workers out of the
communities where their skills are needed most.

Restoring affordability will require tripling home building over the next seven years. For this to happen,
the federal government must work with all orders of government, along with builders, developers and
the higher education sector and address the bottlenecks preventing purpose-built rental housing from
being built.

In the Nationat Housing Strategy Act of 2019, the federal government made the progressive realization of
the right to housing a cornerstone of its housing policy. Under the current conditions, this commitment will
not be achieved.

To build more purpose-built rental housing, the federal government must invest directly in affordability
while also taking steps to restructure Canada's rental housing industry for private, non-profit and public
builders and operators.

This report provides ten recommendations focused on how the government can increase the supply of
non-market housing, create the conditions for more market housing to be built and provide financial
assistance to families precariously housed and at risk of falling into homelessness. This report and its
recommendations act as a blueprint for an Industrial Strategy that would bring together public and private
builders, the non-profit housing sector, investors and labour to build two million purpose-built rental units
in seven years.

The report’s key messages have been summarized into eight points on the next page for convenience.




_ The National Housing Accord: A Multi-Sector Approach to Ending Canada's Rental Housing Crisis

Eight Key Points

1. To restore affordability to Canada's housing market, 5.8 million homes must be built by 2030, roughly
two million being purpose-built rental units needing to be built in the seven years between the start of
2024 and the end of 2030.2 A goal this ambitious requires a robust Industrial Strategy.

2. The federal government must work to meet the obligations of the National Housing Strategy Act and
the progressive realization of the right to housing. This obligation means that federal policy must
prioritize those in greatest need, set targets and timelines for eliminating homelessness and deploy the
maximum available resources to achieve their housing policy.

3. Building two million rental units in seven years will require the federal government to co-develop a
coordinated plan with all orders of government, including a set of targets and accountability measures.

4. The plan must address six bottlenecks to building more housing: a lack of coordination, a shortage of
inputs from labour to materials, high costs, low productivity, inability to get timely approvals and the
insufficient construction of non-market housing.

5. The federal government must create the conditions for the market to build more housing by using the
policy levers they control to address those six bottlenecks. These include tax reform, innovation policy
and Canadian Mortgage and Housing Corporation (CMHC) reform.

6. The federal government must also recognize that more substantial investments in non-market housing
are needed. This recognition should include a blueprint to fund deeply affordable and supportive
housing, along with seniors housing, Indigenous-led housing and student residences, and support for
non-profits to purchase existing affordable rental properties. Canada must double the existing social
housing stock of 655,000 units to bring the country up to QECD and G7 averages.

7. The federal government must pricritize innovation in homebuilding, as existing resource constraints
and costs will make it impossible to build homes in sufficient quantities without significant changes to
how and what we build.

8. The federal government must also provide immediate financial supports to aid with affordability. These
supports should include a Homelessness Prevention and Housing Beneft {HPHB), which would provide
immediate rental relief to up to 385,000 households at imminent risk of homelessness, and a Portable
Housing Benefit (PHB).

! The 5.8 million number comes from the CMHC report Canada's Housing Supply Shortages: Estimating what is needed to solve Canada's housing
affordability crisis by 2030. The 5.8 million figure covers the nine-year period from the beginning of 2022 to the end of 2030. There were 219,942
hausing completions in 2022, according to the CMHC data portal. and Canada should roughly match that figure in 2023. This suggests that Canada will
need over 5.3 million housing completions in seven years (2024-30 inclusive) 1o achieve this target.

* Roughly 37.8 per cent of all housing completions in Census Metropolitan Areas and Census Agglomerations with at least 50,000 people were purpose-
built rentals, according to the CMHC data portal. Maintaining that ratio would require that 2.2 million of that 5.8 million be purpose-built rental units.
In 2022, 68,254 purpose-built rental units were completed, a figure 2023 should roughly match. Subtracting that from aur 2.2 million, leaves a need for
two million rental completions in seven years (2024-30 inclusive) to achieve the target.



The National Housing Accord: A Multi-Sector Approach to Ending Canada's Rental Housing Crisis &

This report makes the following ten recommendations to the federal government
designed to accelerate the completion of purpose-buiit rental units and to provide income

support for renters.

Ten Recommendations

01

Recommendation 01:

Create a coordinated plan with

all three orders of government
and create an Industrial Strategy
led by a roundtable of public and
private builders, the non-profit
housing sector, Indigenous
housing experts, investors and
labour. The federal plan should
include targets and accountability
measures. The plan should include
enhanced data collection, more
robust and frequent population
forecasts and better research to
understand Canada's housing
system. The plan should also
include a blueprint to fund deeply
affordable housing, co-operative
housing and supportive housing,
along with seniors housing and
student residences and double
the relative share of non-market
community housing.

Recommendation 05:

To ensure innovations achieve
scale, the federal government
should help develop a robust
innovation strategy for housing,
including procurement policy and
innovation centres for housing
construction.

Recommendation 02:

The federal government
should help create a national
workforce and immigration
strategy on housing, including
construction trades and other
employment classes related to
housing production.

Recommendation 04:

Provide low-cost, long-
term fixed-rate financing for

Recommendation 03:

The federal government
should help reform CMHC
fees and the federal tax
system, including changes to
capital cost provisions and
eliminating the GST/HST on
purpose-huilt rental housing
to incentivize the construction
of purpose-built rentat
housing.

canstructing purpose-built rental
housing, as well as financing to
upgrade existing purpose-built
rentals te make them more

accessible, climate-friendly and
energy efficient.




A

=

-3

The National Heusing Accord: A Multi-S5ector Approach to Ending Canada's Rental HousIng Crisis

Recommendation 06:

The federal government
should help reform the
Naticnal Building Code
to drive innovation in the
homebuilding sector.

Recommendation 08:

Create property acquisition
programs for non-profit
housing providers to help
purchase existing rental
housing projects and hotels
and facilitate office-to-
residential conversions.
These programs could include
capital grants, provision of
pre-approved debt financing,
funds that provide secondary
debt and equity financing, or
other innovative levers that
help with the initial costs
without saddling the providers
with operating and significant
debt servicing costs.

10

Recommendation 10:

Reform the Canada Housing
Benefit to better target
individuals and families with
the greatest housing needs
by replacing it with a Portable
Housing Benefit (PHB).

07

Recommendation 07:

Streamline the CMHC
approvals process, which can
include a Code of Conduct
for Builders and a catalogue
of pre-approved designs to
allow for the fast-tracking of
purpose-built rental housing.

Recommendation 09:

Create a Homelessness
Prevention and Housing
Benefit (HPHB), which
would provide immediate
rental relief to up to 385,000
households at imminent
risk of homelessness, help
over 50,000 people leave
homelessness and reduce
pressure on Canada’s
overwhelmed homeless
systems.



_ The National Housing Accord: A Multi-Sector Approach te Ending Canada's Rental Housing Crisis

Practical Solutions to Canada’s
Rental Affordability Crisis

Rents have been increasing rapidly in many parts of the country and, in the words of the CMHC, “affordable
units for low-income renters are extremely rare outside of Québec” The causes are numerous but include

a lack of accessible, climate-friendly, affordable and market-rate purpose-built rental units to house a
growing population. The CMHC estimates that Canada will need to build 5.8 millicn homes, of all types,
between 2022 and 2030, which is triple Canada’s historic homebuilding rate, to restore affordability. In
2022, 37.8 per cent of all housing starts were purpose-built rental units.* Just under 2.2 million of the

5.8 million target would need to be purpose-built rental units to maintain this ratio, with just over two
million needing to be built in just seven vears.* We propose a ten-point plan the federal government can
implement to increase Canada’s supply of purpose-built rental housing substantially, increase the supply of
non-market community housing and financially support low-income renters.

A multi-tiered approach is needed. Over the past few decades, the constructon of purpose-built rental
units has not kept up with population growth, affecting affordability. This approach requires broad-based
measures to address the bottlenecks preventing the market from building more of these units. However,
we must also recognize that the market is unlikely to build sufficient affordable units, particularly those
in the lowest income quinkiles, so non-market housing solutions are needed. Finally, we must also
recognize that "forever” affordability is critical, so this report provides several recommendations to
support non-profit housing.

Canada’s Rental Affordability Crisis

Rising rents are creating affordability challenges for many renters, For each of the past 13 years, the
average monthly rent on a 1-bedroom apartment has increased at or above Canada's two per cent inflation
target, according to data from the CMHC, as shown in Figure 1. Over the past seven years, the rent on

a one-bedroom apartment has increased by 32 per cent, while average weekly earnings have risen by

less than 23 per cent. Such rapid rent increases can devastate those on a fixed income or experiencing
precarious employment.

1 Source: Starts by Dwelling Type by Provinces {In Census Metropolitan Areas and Census Agglomerations with at least 50,000 people), CMHC Houwsing
Market Information Portal, Note that this estimate excludes areas outside a Census Metropolitan Areas and Census Agglomerations with at feast 50,000
people. In 2022, 85 per cent (180,656 of 212,942) housing completions were outside in a Census Metropolitan Areas and Census Agglomerations
with at least 50,000 people. Of the 180,656 comgpletions, 68,254 were purpase-built rentals, constituting 37.78 per cent of all completions in Census
Metropolitan Areas and Census Agglomerations with at least 50,000 people

* Roughly 37.8 per cent of all housing completions in Census Metropolitan Areas and Census Agglomerations with at least 50,000 people were purpase-
built reatals, according to the CMHC data portal. Maintaining that ratic would require that 2.2 millien of that 5.8 million be purpose-built rental units.
in 2022. 68,254 purpose-built rental units were completed, a figure 2023 should roughly match. Subtracting that from our 2.2 million, leaves a need for
two millian rental completions in seven years (2024-30 inclusive) to achieve the target

*Source; Employment, average hourly and weekly earnings (including overtime) and average weekly hours for the industrial aggregate excluding
unclassified businesses, monthly, seasonally adjusted, Statistics Canada Table 14-10-0222-01.




The National Heusing Accord: A Multi-Sector Approach to Ending Canada's Rental Houslng Crisls

BN Increase in Average Rents for a 1-Bedroom
Apartment, Canada’

8.0

7.1%
7.0

5.8%
4.8% 4.6%
I | 2.4%

2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

6.0
5.0

4.0

3.9%
o 27% 2.8%
0 24%  23% 2.5%
2.0% 2.0%
2.0
0

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017

Rent increases have been remarkably rapid for rents on new leases in many parts of the country, One
example is Guelph, Ontario: Figure 2 shows rents on new leases for one-bedroom apartments in the city. In

just six years, from June 2017 to June 2023, rents on newly leased one-bedroom apartments had doubled
in Guelph, reaching $2,300.

PN Average Rents on New Leases, 1-Bedroom Apartments,

. 7T
Guelph, Ontario
$2,500
$2,000
$1.500 -~
41,000 w
$500
30
~ ~0 ~0 M~ P~ P~ @0 -] o o o (=3 o [= o — — — o o o~ ™
- - -l 4 i - = ~ — i) — i o (2] o o oy o~ o o~ o [a]
o (=] (=] o Q (= (=2 [« (=] =] Q (=] [=] o o (=] < = o o (=] [w)
[2'] o~ o™ o~ o~ (3] o~ o~ o~ o~ o o~ o~ o~ ™ o~ o™ o™~ ™~ o™~ o~ ™~
13 ] W = -1} [~ = [:1:] w 3 (-] w = (5] [ 5] = (-1} wr b4 ab w v
o 3 .1 o =] © o =] © Q 3 ] =3 ] =3 3 [ o =1 -1 .13
« 2 4 « &2 & 4 T @4 < 4 4 < 42 a4 <4< 4 & <« F 4 a

The January 2023 CMHC Rental Market Report finds that the share of apartment units that are affordable to the
lowest 20 per cent of income is effectively zero in most Ontario metros, including Belleville, Toronto, Kingston,
Peterborough, Kitchener-Cambridge-Waterloo, Hamilton, Sudbury, Ottawa, St. Catharines and Windsor. This
group can afford less than five per cent of Winnipeg, London, Halifax, Victoria and Vancouver units, In the words
of the CMHC, “affordable units for low-income renters are extremely rare outside of Québec.”

* Source: Average Rent by Bedroom Type by Provinces, CMHC Housing Market Information Portal Data for October of each given year,
7 Source: Zumper Research - Guelph, OM Rent Prices

?



_ The National Housing Accard: A Multi-Sector Approach to Ending Canada's Rental Housing Crisis 10

There is no single cause for the spike in rents in Canada. Stll, one contributing factor is the population of
renters growing faster than that of purpose-built rental properties. In the five years from July 1, 2017, to
June 30, 2022, the population of 20-44-year-olds in Canada grew by over one million, thanks in part to an
increase in the number of international students. It grew by less than 425,000 in the five years before that.?
Canada’s population grew by 2.4 million in the last five years, compared to 1.8 million in the five years
prior. But despite this population growth, particularly in the number of young adults, Canada built very few
purpose-built rental units to house this population.

A Lack of Purpose-Built Rentals is Contributing
to Canada’s Rental Affordability Crisis

The construction of purpose-built rental units has increased in recent years. Figure 3 shows that in the
previous five years, the number of purpose-built rental units constructed has increased by over 120,000
units relative to the five years prior {274,009 in 2018-22 vs. 140,879 in 2013-17), offset by a 60,000 unit
decrease in the number of other forms units constructed (590,566 in 2018-22 vs. 651,197 in 2013-17).
While the overall number of units constructed is in the right direction, it is essential to note that while
the number of units completed is up 72,500 in 2018-22 relative to 2013-17, the growth in the young
adult population is up nearly 600,000 persons in 2018-22 relative to the prior period. In short, housing
completions are not keeping up with population growth.

I3 Housing Completions by Five-Year Period, CMAs and CAs
with at Least 50,000 People, Canada’

1,000,000
800,000 168
400,000
A00, 000
751,240 KT
Bes. 04 / 590,566
200,000 465,019
1]

199397 19%6-02 2003-07 2008-12 2013-17 2018-22

B Non-Rental B Rental

* Spurce: Population estimates on July 1st, by age and sex, Statistics Canada Table 17-10-0005-01

* Source: Completions by Dwelling Type by Provinces (In Census Metropolitan Areas and Census Agglomerations with at least 50.000 people), TMHT
Housing Market Information Portal,



_ The Natlonal Housing Accord: A Multi-Sector Approach to Ending Canada's Rental Housing Crisis

Much of the increase in purpose-built rental construction can be attributed to a single province: Québec.
In the last five years, Québec has built aver 100.000 purpose-built rental units, as shown in Figure 4.
Although less than 17 per cent of Canada’s population growth occurred in the province of Québec from
2018-22, the province was responsible for 39 per cent of all new purpose-built rental units, nearly as many
as Ontario and British Columbia combined. Not coincidentally, Québec is the one province that CMHC
identifies as still having available, affordable units for low-income renters.

1,200,000
1,000,000
80,000
60,000
40,000

20,000

1,200,000
1,000,000
80,000
60,000
40,000
20.000

o]

Purpose-Built Rental Completions 2018-22, CMAs and
CAs with at Least 50,000 People, Canada’

108,021
54,499
48,168
29,807
16,660 16,854
Atlantic Quebec Ontario Manitzba/ Alberta British
Canada Saskatchewan Columbia

Canada’s Purpose-Built Rental Stock by Year of Construction and
Number of Bedrooms in October 2022"*

444,215

268,912

474,344 S0 20t 253,795

s 119.575

Before 1960 1960-79 1980-99 2000 or Later

I Studio and 1-Bedroom W 2-Bedroom B 3-Bedroom+

¥ Between July 1, 2017 and June 30, 2022, Canada's population grew by 2,384,666 persons, with Québec's population growing by 393,596, contributing 16.5

per cent to Canada’s total;. Source: Population estimates on July 1st, by age and sex. Statistics Canada Table 17-10-0005-01.

11

** Source: Completions by Dwelling Type by Provinces (In Census Metropolitan Areas and Census Agglomerations with at least 50,000 people), CMHC Housing
Market Information Portal,

“ Source; Canada's Purpose-Built Rental Stock by Year of Construction and Number of Bedrooms in October 2022, CMHC Housing Market Information Portal.



_ The National Housing Accord: A Multi-Sector Approach to Ending Canada’s Rental Houslng Crisis 12

Despite the increase in purpose-built rental properties, most of Canada's purpose-built rental stock is
over forty years old. Figure 5 shows Canada’s purpose-built rental stock, as of October 2022, by date of
construction and number of bedrooms. It shows that in the last 42 years, fewer purpose-built rental units
were built than in the twenty years from 1960-79. It also shows a relative lack of housing units containing
three or more bedrooms. In each of the four periods of the chart, 3-bedroom units comprise just over 10
per cent of the housing stock.

TN Average Annual Purpose-Built Rental Completions by
5-Year Period, Canada”

12000

100.000

80,000
40,000 S
20,000

40,000

20,000

]

1950-54  1955-59  i9%é60-44  1965-69  1970-T4  1975-7%  1980-84 1985-8% 1990-%4 199599

B Market Rental Completions B Social RentalCompletions

The decline in purpose-built rental construction occurred in both market and social rental components.
Greg Suttor's report Rental Paths from Postwar to Present: Canada Compared, published by the University
of Toronto's Cities Centre, details the decline in purpose-built rental construction, which began in the
mid-1970s, Figure 6, using data from the report, shows the scaling up of purpose-built rental construction
in Canada from the 1950s to the early 1970s, then the substantial decline in completions during the 1980s
and 1990s.

1" Drata Source: Rental Paths from Postwar to Present: Canada Compared, University of Toronta's Cities Centre




_ The Natlonal Housing Accord: A Multi-Sector Approach to Ending Canada's Rental Housing Crisis

Canada’s Social Housing Stock is Half of the
OECD and G7 Average

The decline in social housing construction has caused Canada to fall behind many of our QECD and G7
partners and has helped contribute to a lack of affordability. A January 2023 Scotiabank report finds that
there are roughly 655,000 social housing units in Canada, with 58 per cent owned by governments, 26

per cent owned by non-profits and 10 per cent with a co-op ownership model. Canada’s social housing
stock represents 3.5 per cent of all Canadian housing, half of the OECD average, as shown in Figure 7.
The Scotiabank report calls for more social housing to be built, stating, *Canada needs a more ambitious,
urgent and well-resourced strategy to expand its social housing infrastructure. Aims to double the stock of
social housing across the country could be a start” The Canadian Housing and Renewal Association's 2022
Blueprint for Housing has made a similar recommendation, calling on the federal government to “double
the proportion of housing in Canada considered community housing by the year 2035."

SN Number of Social Rental Dwellings as a Share of the Total Number
of Dwellings, 2020 or Latest Year Available

18.0% 16.7%
16.0% 14.0%
14.0%
12.0%
10.0%
8.0%
&.0%
4.0% 3.5%
o -
0.0%
United France QECD United Canada
Kingdom Averae Average States

Governments across Canada recognize the need to build more housing of all forms. The federal
government has set a target for 3.5 million homes to be built between 2022 and 2031, with the Ontario
government pledging to build 1.5 million homes during that pericd. These goals represent a doubling of
housing completions over the previous decade but may be too modest, according to research from the
CMHC. Instead of doubling housing completions, in Housing Shortages in Canada: Solving the Affardability
Crisis, the CMHC finds that Canada will need to triple housing completions. Specifically, the report finds
the country will need to build 5.8 million housing units, of all types, in the nine years between 2022 and
2031, with 2.6 million of those needing to be in Ontario if Canada is genuinely going to tackle our housing
affordability crisis, While the CMHC did not estimate the number of purpose-built rental units needed,
approximately two million of the 5.8 million would need to be purpose-built rental units to maintain current
housing start ratios.

Tripling home building in such a short time presents a monumental challenge. To do so, all orders of
government, along with builders, developers and the higher education sector, must understand their
roles in the system, along with the bottlenecks that prevent housing construction from being increased.
The PLACE Centre report Working Together to Build 1.5 Million Homes has identified six core challenges to
achieving our housing supply targets. The federal government has a role to play in each.

¥ [rata Source: Public policies towards affordable housing. DECD.

13



_ The National Housing Accord: A Multi-Sector Approach to Ending Canada's Rental Housing Crisis 14

Addressing the Bottlenecks that Prevent the
Construction of Accessible, Climate-Friendly and
Affordable Purpose-Built Rental Housing

All orders of government must begin identifying and breaking down the barriers
preventing rental housing construction. The PLACE Centre has identified six core
challenges to achieving our housing supply targets:

A. Coordination: No one actor in the system can ensure that housing completions keep pace with
population growth. All levels of government, the higher education sector, builders, developers and the
non-profit sector all play vital roles. This requires actors in the system to share data, coordinate their
actions and keep each other accountable,

B. Ability: Building homes requires sufficient labour, materials, equipment, land and capital. Not having
enough plumbers, to enough bathtubs, to enough money to pay for plumbers or bathtubs, will prevent
the necessary quantities of homes from being built.

C. Viability: Or, as developers ask, "will it pencil?” For-profit builders and developers will not build unless
it makes economic sense for them to do so. Revenue from building homes must sufficiently exceed the
costs, which is particularly challenging when we also need homes to be affordable to families across
the income spectrum.

D. Productivity: There may be some inputs to homebuilding where we cannot double or triple them
in such a short time. Homebuilding needs to be more productive and innovative. By being more
productive and innovative, we can build more housing with fewer inputs, increasing the ability and
viability of building homes.

E. Permission: The regulatory environment needs to allow housing to be built, with minimal delays, while
producing them safely, protecting the environment and creating great communities for all ages.

F.  Non-Market Housing: There are housing needs that the market cannot meet. These gaps create the
need for governments and not-for-profit actors to build everything from supportive living housing
units to student residences and do so in sufficient quantities.

The federal government plays a role in each of these six core challenges. This paper recommends steps the
federal government can take on each challenge to accelerate housing completions.

We should also recognize, however, that it will take time to build these homes and that affordability
challenges will persist. As such, we have added a seventh set of policy recommendations to provide financial
support for low-income renters.

Across these seven areas, we provide a total of ten recommendations to the federal government, some with
subparts, designed to accelerate the completion of accessible, climate-friendly and affordable purpose-built
rental units and to provide income support for renters.



_ The National Housing Aceord: A Multi-Sector Appreach to Endlng Canada’s Rental Housing Crisis

A. Coordination

No one actor in the system can ensure that housing completions keep pace with population growth. All levels
of government, the higher education sector, builders, developers and the non-profit sector all play vital roles.
This requires actors in the system to share data, coordinate their actions and keep each other accountable.

01 Recommendation 01: Create a coordinated plan with all three orders of government and
create an Industrial Strategy led by a roundtable of public and private builders, the non-
profit housing sector, investors and labour. The federal plan should include targets and
accountability measures. The plan should include enhanced data collection, more robust
and frequent population forecasts and better research to understand Canada’s housing
system. The plan should also include a blueprint to fund deeply affordable housing,
co-operative housing and supportive housing, along with seniors housing and student

residences and double the relative share of non-market community housing.

This recommendation contains several components, including:

a. Create and mandate a supply-side roundtable on housing. The roundtable would include all three
orders of governments, along with investors, funders, owners, operators, developers, labour, builders
and non-profit stakeholders, including urban, rural and northern Indigenous housing experts. The
table would propose, test and review housing policy for achieving federal, provincial and municipal
supply targets. It would create a standard set of definitions for terms such as “affordability” to ensure
alignment across programs. The body would be able to propose adjustments to labour, immigration,
funding models, industrial regulations and government programs, from all orders of government, in
real-time to innovate and fine-tune housing programs across Canada. The roundtable should also
examine the role the tax system, both as a whole and at the individual tax level, plays in discouraging,
or encouraging, housing development, as taxes compromise a substantial portion of development
costs. The recommendation for a roundtable is aligned with Recommendation 166 from the March
2023 Responding to the Challenges of Our Time report by the Standing Committee on Finance, which
states “[clommit to building up the affordabie housing stock and to bring together provincial and
municipal business and non-profit partners at the table to find innovative solutions and to expedite
zoning, permitting and development processes."

b.  Work collaboratively to craft a set of housing targets for each level of government. These can
include housing completions (or starts) targets for the federal government, provinces and major
municipalities aligned with the CMHC's Affordability Crisis report fgures. However, these targets
must go beyond mere units and incorporate targets for the mix of housing and approval speed for
each order of government. The targets should also include targets and timelines for substantially
increasing non-market community housing in Canada.

c.  Tie federal funding tc municipalities on their progress towards hitting their targets, with additional
funding for those that exceed it. The targets should not just include unit and cost targets, which
municipalities have limited control over, but also include targets on approval times. Additional
financial support could be given to communities undertaking zoning reforms to allow for more as-of-
right construction,



_ The Mational Housing Accord: A Multi-Sector Approach to Ending Canada's Rental Housing Crisis

Promote evidence-based policymaking through additional research, data and forecasts. This plan
should include mere granular and frequent population forecasts by the federal government. Monthly
CMHC data releases should include additional information on smaller communities. Additional
research on the impact of population growth through immigration and non-permanent residents on
the supply and demand of housing is needed, along with work on a better understanding of housing
as a system and better data on homelessness, This research will require increased funding to Statistics
Canada, the CMHC and non-governmental research institutes.

Jointly create a plan designed to reduce the inflow into the homeless service system and accelerate
the outflow in the form of permanent housing move-ins from the homeless system. This plan
should include, at a minimum, significant funding for building rent geared to income and supportive
housing. There is a significant need for these units. The Canadian Alliance to End Homelessness
report Recovery for All, from June 2020, advocated for a plan "to assist a total of 350,000 families

or individuals: including 245,000 affordable units, with a blend of new build and preserving existing
[Naturally Occurring Affordable Housing] stock through non-profit acquisition [as well as] 50,000
Permanent Supportive Housing spaces to end chronic homelessness.” The plan should set rent geared
to income and supportive housing targets incorporating recent population growth, The plan should
align with the social housing target set in recommendation 1b and consider individuals with diverse
needs, from seniors to refugees to persons experiencing mental health issues. Finally, the plan should
also jointly craft for the financing of those units.

Co-¢reate a plan and a fund to build additional student residences across Canada. Canada is
experiencing an international student boom, straining housing markets in communities with high
enrollments relative to the population. This drives up rents and the price of family-friendly housing,
as those homes are purchased by investors and converted into student rentals. Building more student
residences at our colleges and universities would ease these pressures,

Co-create a plan and share best practices on building housing for senioss in the neighbourhoods
where they wish to live. Seniors living on fixed incomes can be particularly vulnerable to increasing
rents. Creating more housing options for seniors can create more options and reduce upward rent
pressures. It can also incentivize seniors to sell their current family-sized homes, allowing the next
generation of families with young children to move into existing neighbourhoods with schoals, parks
and other amenities,

Immediately launch and implement the federally funded Co-operative Housing Development
Program, committed to in the 2022 Federal Budget and work with other levels of government to
scale up co-op housing development across the country.

Support a For-Indigenous, By-Indigenous Urban, Rural and Northern housing strategy, and deliver
the initial $4BN over 7 years allocated in the 2023 Federal Budget through NICHI, the National
Indigenous Housing Collaborative Inc.

B. Ability

Building homes requires sufficient labour, materials, equipment, land and capital. Not having enough
plumbers, to enough bathtubs, to enough money te pay for plumbers or bathtubs, will prevent the necessary
quantities of homes from being built.

Recommendation 02: The federal government should help create a national workforce
and immigration strategy on housing, including construction trades and other employment
classes related to housing production.

16



_ The National Housing Accard: A Multi-Sector Approach to Ending Canada's Rental Housing Crisls

A lack of skilled labour will substantially limit Canada's ability to build enough housing. The Qctober 2022
CMHC report, Labour Capacity Constraints and Supply Across Large Provinces in Canada projects that
while Ontario, Québec and British Columbia will need to double housing starts over the next decade to
reach the CMHC's 2030 affordability supply target, labour constraints will limit these provinces to increases
of 36 per cent, 41 per cent and 29 per cent respectively, under the best case scenario.

The federal government should work with the other two orders of government, the higher education sector
trades unions and builders to co-develop a detailed workforce and immigration strategy on housing. It
should provide labour market projections by province and trade, identify the most significant shortages and
create a plan to address those imbalances. That plan should include a combination of training for those in
Canada, targeted immigration programs to encourage skilled, temporary and permanent foreign workers,
along with productivity enhancements to ensure we are getting the most out of every skilled tradesperson.

A wide array of potential reforms could be enacted as part of a national workforce and immigration
strategy on housing. The Ontario Road Builders’ Association has recommended a three-point plan,
including “[removing] bias in the immigration point system that favours better-educated prospects over
less-educated workers who might have skills in construction labour,” and "[enhancing] the ability to match
construction skills where needed and more immediately.” Ensuring portability between employers of skilled
tradespeople is critical, to allow these important workers to use their skills where they are most needed.
Pathways to permanent residency and greater protections for Temporary Foreign Workers must also be
considered. Canada's need for skilled tradespeople extends beyond the limits of existing Temporary Foreign
Worker programs.

C. Viability

Or, as develtopers ask, “will it pencil?” For-profit builders and developers will not build unless it makes
economic sense for them to do so. Revenue from building homes must sufficiently exceed the costs, which is
particularly challenging when we also need homes to be affordable to families across the income spectrum.

Unfortunately, many much-needed purpose-built rental projects are not viable, given the costs and the
existing tax structure,

In December 2021, the CMHC published the Research Insight Purpose-Built Rentals Facing Financial
Feasibility Challenges. The CMHC commissioned the Altus Group to conduct a study examining the financial
viability of creating market-rate purpose-built rental housing in six cities: Vancouver, Calgary, Winnipeg,
Toronto, Montreal and Halifax. Not surprisingly, the research found that project economics made the
construction of purpose-built rentals unviable in most {but far from all} cases:!®

Market rents are consistently below economic rents {i.e., rents required to make a project financially
viable). In other words, market rents are rarely sufficient to cover the development and construction
costs of projects, regardless of the project size, location and quality of the finishes,

The federal government has several levers to increase the after-tax rate of return on rental housing
and increase access to financing, aftowing more projects to pencil. They include the following two
recommendations.

Recommendation 03: The federal government should help reform CMHC fees and the
federal tax system, including changes to capital cost provisions and eliminating the GST/
HST on purpose-built rental housing to incentivize the construction of purpose-built
rental housing.

¥ \We should note that construction costs are up substangially since 2021, harming viability further beyond what is suggested in the Allus report.

17



_ The National Housing Accord: A Multi-Sector Approach to Ending Canada's Rental Housing Crisis

This recommendation contains several components, including:

a.  The federal government should remove GST/HST from new capital investments in purpose-built
rental housing. Removing the GST/HST has been recommended by several groups, including the
Canadian Rental Housing Providers for Affordable Housing. Removing both the federal and provincial
components of the HST would reduce the development cost of new purpose-built rental housing in
Canada, according to the report Encouraging Construction and Retention of Purpose-Built Rental
Housing in Canada. The 2015 mandate letter to Finance Minister Bill Morneau also included "[r]
emove the G5T on new capital investments in rental housing” as a top priority.

b.  Defer capital gains tax and recaptured depreciation due upon the sale of an existing purpose-built
rental housing project, providing that the proceeds are reinvested in the development of new
purpose-built rental housing. This recommendation is from the report Encouraging Construction and
Retention of Purpose-Built Rental Housing in Canada. Owners of rental properties under the existing
tax system are disincentivized from selling older projects and redeploying the capital to new builds.
This reform would remove that disincentive and encourage building new purpose-built rentals.

¢. Increase the Capital Cost Allowance (CCA) on newly constructed purpose-built rental buildings.
Increasing the current 4 per cent CCA on newly constructed purpose-buitt rental projects and
provisions to defer capital gains taxes would provide strong incentives to create new purpose-built
rental housing. Even higher rates could be given to projects that meet accessibility, affordability and
energy efficiency/GHG reduction targets, similar to CMHC's MLI Select financing program, to provide
additional incentives for projects with these qualities to get built. This reform is an idea explored in
the piece How Canada can create more rental housing.

d. The CMHC should examine the point system in the MLI Select program for new construction to
increase the number of purpose-built rentals that are affordable. MLI Select provides enhanced lean
terms for landlords that can demonstrate affordability, sustainability and accessibility. MLI Select is a
vitally important program. However, very few projects have met the affordability criteria due to the
onerous eligibility requirements. The affordability criteria should be adjusted to allow for the building
of more affordable units. Affordability criteria for existing buildings under MLI Select should also be
re-examined to help preserve existing affordable units and incentivize landlords to adjust rents on
some units to affordable levels,

e.  When selling to a non-profit operator, land trust, or non-profit acquisition fund, provide a capital
gains tax break to private owners of multi-purpose rental. This initiative would incentivize selling to
non-profits and protect affordable purpose-built rental housing.

f. Create an affordable housing tax credit for developers that invest equity in community purpose-
built rental housing projects. The U.S. Low Income Housing Tax Credit could provide a template for
such a tax credit.

0 4 Recommendation 04: Provide low-cost, long-term fixed-rate financing for constructing
purpose-built rental housing, as well as financing to upgrade existing purpose-built rentals
to make them more accessible, climate-friendly and energy efficient.

Despite Canada’s affordability crisis and housing shortages, housing starts are falling due to rapidly rising
interest rates. Existing financing mechanisms have been criticized for having unclear underwriting criteria,
lengthy approval times and inconsistent market rate evaluation methods. In a period of rising and volatile
interest rates, developers face significant risks when building new affordable purpose-built rentals or
upgrading existing units for energy efficiency and their interest payments will rise in the future. These
problems can be solved if the CMHC or the Canada Infrastructure Bank were to provide 25-year, fixed-rate
fimancing for projects, including both new builds and upgrades, that meet certain accessibility, affordability

18



_ The National Housing Accord: A Multi-Sector Appreach to Ending Canada’s Rental Housing Crisis

and climate-friendly criteria. The CMHC should also be provided with additional funding to increase the
underwriting resources to expedite approvals or to outsource the approval process based on defined criteria,
as currently, developers often have to obtain interim financing while waiting for approval on a CMHC loan,

D. Productivity

There may be some inputs to homebuilding where we cannot double or triple them in such a short time,
Homebuilding needs to be more productive and innovative. By being more productive and innovative, we can
build more housing with fewer inputs, increasing the ability and viability of building homes.

Recommendation 05: To ensure innovations achieve scale, the federal government should
help develop a robust innovation strategy for housing, including procurement policy and
innovation centres for housing construction.

The same policy tools used to drive innovation in sectors from electric vehicle manufacturing to agrifood
to aerospace can be used to drive innovation in the homebuilding sector. For example, the March 2023
Responding to the Challenges of Our Time report by the Standing Committee on Finance recommended
that the federal government “[p]rovide funding to demonstrate and scale a diverse set of innovative, near-
zere emission building materials.” The potential areas for innovation are countless, including modular and
off-site construction, panelization and low-carbon concrete. An innovation policy is essentially in ensuring
these technologies and companies achieve scale,

As outlined by the Smart Prosperity Institute report Accelerating Clean Innovation in Canada, an innovation
strategy should contain push, pull, grow and strength components:

PUSH Policies Drive New ldeas

Academic Government Business R&D
Research Support Research Activities Suppaort

PULL Policies Stimulate Markets

Procurement Infrastructure Smart Regulations  Carbon

Investments Incentives Pricing
Reducing Barriers

GROW Policies Grow Ideas Into Marketable Products

Grants, Leans, e.g.. SDTC, EDC,
Growth Capital BDC

STRENGTHEN Policies Make the System More Effective and Resitient

Clusters, Incubators Vision Sectoral Better Data Building
and Exchanges Strategies Talent

- - m

19



_ The National Housing Accord: A Multi-Sector Approach to Ending Canada’s Rental Housing Crisis 200

Permissions act as a critical pull component in innovation. For purpose-built rental construction, these
permissions reforms would include reforming the National Building Code {see Recommendation 6) and a
catalogue of pre-approved designs (Recommendation 7).

E. Permission

The regulatory environment needs to allow housing to be built, with minimal delays, while producing them
safely, protecting the environment and creating great communities for all ages.

Recommendation 06: The federal government should help reform the National Building
Code to drive innovation in the homebuilding sector.

Changes to the building code can drive productivity in the building sector and allow for more accessible,
climate-friendly and affordable purpose-built rental projects, which can be less labour-intensive to build.
These can include modular housing construction, mass timber and single egress for multi-unit residential
buildings up to 6 storeys. These reforms can be coupled with incentives to ensure these innovations

are adopted at the provincial level. The federal government could also develop a National Zoning Code,
incorporating global best practices in creating density, particularly around transit lines. Like the National
Building Code, the federal government cannot mandate provinces and municipalities to adopt its
provisions; however, it can encourage them through incentives.

07 Recommendation 07: Streamline the CMHC approvals process, which can include a Code of
Conduct for Builders and a catalogue of pre-approved designs to allow for the fast-tracking
of purpose-built rental housing.

A recent review of purpose-built rental projects in the City of Toronto found that “the average [ength of
time between application submission and project completion was 100 months, with the time to reach
approval averaging 2% months, the average time from approval to construction averaging 32 months and
the construction process averaging 39 months.” Some of the time between approval to construction can
be attributed to the approvals process for lending or insurance. While due diligence must occur, these
processes can be streamlined by not duplicating efforts on projects with similar features or the same
developer. There are several ways of doing so, including:

a. Create a code of Conduct for Developers and Builders. To qualify for government programs,
borrowing agreements and other supports, builders and operators must sign on to a code of conduct.
This Code should be co-developed by governments and the supply-side roundtable on housing
{Recommendation 1) and be aligned with how the Right-to-MHousing is framed within the National
Housing Strategy Act.

b. Create a catalogue of pre-approved housing designs, including mid-rise purpose-built rentals, that
are energy-efficient, using innovative methods such as mass-timber and require less skilled labour
than traditional forms. Developments that use these designs should be fast-tracked for CMHC and
other approvals. T catalogue of pre-approved designs would speed up approvals processes and create
economies-of-scale for new building methods such as modular housing, lower costs through learning
by doing and act as a “pull” mechanism to stimulate innovation in the homebuilding sector.



_ The National Housing Accord: A Multi-Sector Approach to Ending Canada’s Rental Housing Crisis

F. Non-Market Housing

There are housing needs that the market cannot meet. These gaps create the need for governments and not-
for-profit actors to build everything from supportive living housing units to student residences and do so in
sufficient quantities.

Four components from Recommendation 1, in the section on collabaration, have a non-market housing
component:

Recommendation 1e: Jointly create a plan designed to reduce the inflow into the homeless service system
and accelerate the outflow in the form of permanent housing move-ins from the homeless system. This plan
should include, at a minimum, significant funding for building rent geared to income and supportive housing.

Recommendation 1f: Co-create a plan and a fund to build additional student residences across Canada.

Recommendation 1g: Co-create a plan and share best practices on building housing for seniors in the
neighbourhoods in which they wish to live.

Recommendation 1h: Immediately launch and implement the federally funded Co-operative Housing
Development Program, committed to in the 2022 Federal Budget and work with other levels of government to
scale up co-op housing development across the country.

We would add to these another recommendation, which lives outside of the collaboration section, as it can be
done solely by the federal government:

Recommendation 08; Create property acquisition programs for non-profit housing
providers to help purchase existing rental housing projects and hotels and facilitate
office-to-residential conversions. These programs could include capital grants, provision of
pre-approved debt financing, funds that provide secondary debt and equity financing, or
other innovative levers that help with the initial costs without saddling the providers with
operating and significant debt servicing costs.

This approach was recommended in the March 2023 Responding to the Challenges of Qur Time report
by the Standing Committee on Finance. This recommendation is also aligned with a recommendation
from the Canadian Rental Housing Providers for Affordable Housing, which states, “that the government
create a fund and financing program to allow non-profits, cooperatives and community land trusts to
cost-effectively acquire existing rental housing properties, making them permanently affordable. “The Co-
operative Housing Federation of Canada. Canadian Housing and Renewal Association and the Federation
of Canadian Municipalities have also advocated for such an approach. This approach should also include
mechanisms to facilitate charitable endowment impact investment in affordable housing. Charitable
endowments could help bring additional capital into the system; according to Philanthropic Foundations
Canada, public and private foundations in Canada “collectively steward over $120 billion in assets”.

al



_ The Natignal Housing Accord: A Multi-Sector Approach to Ending Canada's Rental Housing Crisis

G. Supports for Low-Income Renters

There are two separate challenges the federal government should address when it comes to ensuring low-
income individuals and families can afford suitable housing. The first is mitigating rent inflation's impact and
protecting the lowest-income families from homelessness and food insecurity. Our first recommendation
addresses that issue:

Recommendation 09: Create a Homelessness Prevention and Housing Benefit (HPHB),
which would provide immediate rental relief to up to 385,000 households at imminent

risk of homelessness, help over 50,000 people leave homelessness and reduce pressure
on Canada’s overwhelmed homeless systems.

This recommendation is from the Canadian Alliance to End Homelessness' report Responding to a New
Wave of Homelessness. The benefit would take a two-stream approach: the first stream would “reduce the
flow into chronic homelessness and accelerate exits from chronic homelessness. This stream would up
provide financial support of an average of $600-$700 per month, to 50,000 persons, for an annual fiscal
cost of $360 million to $420 million. The second stream would prevent “at risk” populations from becoming
homeless, This stream would provide financial support to those paying 40 per cent or more of their income
and rent and could cost between $1 billion and $3 billion a year, depending on how it was designed. This
idea is similar to one the National Housing Collaborative designed in 2016.

1 0 Recommendation 10: Ceform the Canada Housing Benefit to better target individuals
and families with the greatest housing needs by replacing it with a Portable Housing
Benefit (PHB}.

Although helpful, the current Canada Housing Benefit poorly targets those in core housing need. The
federal government should consider replacing it with a Portable Housing Benefit (PHB). One such madel
for a PHB comes from the National Housing Collaborative. This model would provide a top-up {o families
paying more than 30 per cent of their income in housing, Unlike the Canada Housing Benefit, the PHB
would ensure that households “are subsidized on the basis of their actual rent, which allows the amount of
benefit to respond very specifically to each household's level of need.”




LM
CAE H End Homelessness

® . PLACE Centre
LA

Smanrt Prosparity Institute

REALPAC




Townshl&of East Hawkesbury
Regular Mesting

Agenda Number: 186.

Resolution # 2023-50

Title: Correspondence
Date: October 10, 2023
Moved by: Monique Desjardins
Seconded by: Stéphanie Sabourin

Be it resolved that Council support Bill 21 amends the Residents' Bill of Rights set out in section 3 of Fixing
Long-Term Care Act, 2021 by adding the right of residents not to be separated from their spouse upon
admission but to have accommodation made available for both spouses so they may continue to live together.

Hemi Villeneuve, Clerk,




== e @
Ontario

Catherine Fife
MPP Waterloo

Robert Kirby
Mayor of Township of East Hawkesbury
5151 County Road 14, P.0. Box 340, St-Eugene, ON, KOB 1P0

RE: Requesting your support for Bill 21, Fixing Long-Term Care Amendment Act (Till Death Do Us Part),
2022

September 25, 2023
Dear Mayor Kirby,

| am writing to you today to share an update on Bill 21, Fixing Long-Term Care Amendment Act (Till
Death Do Us Part}, 2022, and to request your support for this important legislation.

Bill 21 amends the Residents’ Bill of Rights set out in section 3 of Fixing Long-Term Care Act, 2021 by
adding the right of residents not to be separated from their spouse upon admission but to have
accommodation made available for both spouses so they may continue to live together.

The Act was inspired by Cambridge resident Jim McLeod, who will have been separated from his wife of
65 years Joan, on September 17, 2023. Nearly 6 years later, Jim continues to champion spousal
reunification. He often says that he will talk to anyone and has two giant binders full of his advocacy
work on the Bill. Last week, he told me that his heart is breaking because of his separation from Joan. He
has brought other seniors who are separated from their spouses into the advocacy - you cannot sit with
these folks for any amount of time and not care deeply about this legislation.

| know that you value the many contributions that older adults have made to Waterloo Region, and care
deeply that they can live their final years with dignity and love. | am hoping you will consider bringing a
motion forward to your Council, in support of the Till Death Do Us Part Act. Your support will help us
to keep attention on this important legislation, so that it can finally be called to the Standing Committee
on Social Policy — one step closer to Royal Assent,

| would be happy to discuss the Bill with you further, via phone call or an in-person meeting at your
convenience, Thanks in advance for considering my request.

Sincerely,

[ 4

Catherine Fife, Waterloo MPP
Finance & Treasury Board Critic

Constituency Office Queen’s Park Office
100 Regina St 8., Suite 220 Room 154, Main Legislative Bldg,
Waterloo, ON N2J 4A8 Queen’s Park, Toronto ON M7A 1A5
Ph: 519-725-3477| Fax: 519-725-3667 Ph: 416-325-6913 | Fax: 416-325-6942

Email: cfife-co@ndp.on.ca Email: cfife-qp@ndp.on,ca




sjusweuinoy

yojeDAI

veoe

A ERLERNR A, )

DNIHSId 321

yolenAW pue sepy s.aaibuy Ag

‘OUBJUQ) SSOJIB pZ0Z ‘62 G- O} | Aleniqa- Sunt JusAg

éyeoz ul jeprded bujysid4 adf ay)
PauUMOID 3 UMO} JNOA |[IM

19)uIM siy} Buiysiy ob pue no yab sia|bue oueluQ
djay 0} Juaweuino} Buiysly a1 ajes-pIno) v

abuajjeyn buiysi4 99| ¥z0zZ R
jenuuy Yy

oleIuQ

rZoc




‘OUBISID Aliei00s 0 Aem jeapt uy

isawn Auew Jno pajjed a4 ||Mm Josuods e se Ajunwiliod
InoA "Awoucos wsLnoy JnoA jsooq diay o} s1a|bue

BuljjaAel) pue [ED0] YOG J0) JUSAS UOSEDS I9pINoysy  ©
‘saijddns pue Jeab 10} sajes 20|

sajelauab Jey] JuaAS Ue yum sassaulsng eoo| Buipoddng  ©
iBulysy - ano| Aayy

Jeym Buiop Jsjuim siy} unj aaey sia|bue |eool BuidisH  ©

‘Hpsuaq ued Ajlunwiwod InoA sAem awos ale alaH

'1s81 ay) seop YyojesA pue aoiaap Buunsesw
B uo ysij ay} jo ainjoid e aye} sig|buy ‘YyajedAw
pajjes dde ajigow JNO 8SN SjusWeuIno} 3say |

i[enuue Yy Ino

aq [IM 20z J0 Alenigad ul Jusas 8y "£Z0Z Ul Jayioue
pue zzoz Ul U0 puodas ay) p|ay apa “abusjieyd

Buiysi4 90| OLEIUQ ISII BY) PloY 9M ‘L ZOZ 40 9o U]

punoJb)oeg



‘reyden Burysi4 93] 94} uMmoud 0} AUoWIaIBD spleme |eul{ G

‘uBMayoIENSeS Ul SIBAN 98l .m_nmom-aam J1 SN0
woy oroyd yojea e jo gidexy i :
lled Josuods Ylim palst] 2q ||im whw_mcm |e30] 10} mC_N_._Q |E20T V7
noa

‘ahajjem ‘@yid se yons ‘saway) Ayoom Joj sozud 9|q1ssod '€
‘AT o0gaoe

uo pj|ay ale salucwalad pieme pue Bugesw seiny ‘g
‘eipaw [e12o0s ybnouy)

UALIp 2Je pue AjJoys uibaq |m Juswiiinioal pue uojjowold ‘|

‘JUSAS [BNUIA pue |eal sIy) jo sabejs Aay ay) aie moleg

Jeaf ay} jo jeyde)

Buiysi4 89} 8y} paumold aq 0} SUMO} Jayjo yum ajadwod
[IIM ,4oJeD aAI309]|02, ay] 'sia)jbue |eoo} unoA Jo seyojeo
oy} Buimoys pieogqiapes| UMO 113y} SABY [|IM UMO] JNOA

P A 0
" iisyI0150s ‘62 0} | Aeniga4 wol} sig|bue oueyuQ 104 sbusjieyd
Buiysi4 29| oueuQ |enuuy Uiy ay) Bunsoy ale opp

¥20c

B akayres, 15aduo

eap| ayL



_._u.Eud:o> AJ _,

e

UZ_UU.O._

h\.i

SO3dIA OL MOH |

0apIA Jerroing, ddy yorendiy




SJUSWEUINO]

jeyden Buiysi4 29 eyj uim o} ouey) e

r_O“_.mO>_>_ slajbue |Bo0| yim pleoqispes| |eoo| e

-~ jusweulno) ay} Joj abed jusAs pajesipa e

wv..,,m-..-.o .m AWOUO23 WSLINO) 3Y] 1S00Q O} SNUBAY @
s,1018% iBuiysyy ob pue san|q piAno) ay) adeoss

0] sia|bue [eoo] 10} Aem unj pue ajesy e
'SaAI90a) AJUNWWIOD Yoes ‘uin}ay uj

AJunwiwos

ssauisng pue Bulbue ul sispes| 20| 0}
wea) yojedA aonpodjul ‘s|qissod alsypy e

s|euueyd elpaw [BI90S AJunwiwod
ybnouyy uonowoud poddns o) eaiby e
JUSAS By} O] JUSWHIWIWIOD XB) + 000°LE @

cumos) Buiystd adf $Z07

oul seam 1 Ou :Joddns diysiosuods Aiunwwo)

ujl-Ang ayl



2ele

AONITIYHD
ONMIHSId 321

WOD Sejjesio|buemayIeD Wi
IR WP JORIUOD 8Ses|d ‘UoBWIOU! 9I0W i0

%00Q8%€e ] MIA

PIECGISPES | MBIA

Buluuim Jnoge snolias ale oym sis|buy
ssa|bue Jal} doy uo pasnoo

(Juano gy - si9|buy o1d) siep 949|1eM £202

}O0GS3EJ MaiA

PIEGqISpeES| M3IA

Spually 9 AjlWe) Yjim unj e aaey O} Juem oym si9|buy
10]08S WISLINO} UO pasnd04

.
(wsuno]) abuajjeyn bBuiysi4 a3} oueIUQ £202

sa|dwex3 jusweulno] jsed



()

Recreation Committee Minutes
November 13, 2023

MINUTES

Township of Nipissing Recreation Committee
November 13, 2023

A meeting of the Township of Nipissing Recreation Committee was held on Monday, November 13,
2023 starting at 6:30 p.m.

The meeting was held in person at the Township of Nipissing Community Centre, and livestreamed to
the Township of Nipissing YouTube Channel.

Present: Councillor Shelly Foote — Chair, Mayor Tom Piper, Andrew Barry, Margaret Hughes, James
Scott, Kathy Shaw, and Ron Phillips.

Staff: Will Bateman, Fire Chief, CEMC, Municipal By-law Officer and Office Assistant, Intern — Kim
Turnbull, Secretary to the Committee.

Regrets: Terrilynn Paynter; Terri Reidt; and Lauren Stillar.

Disclosure of pecuniary interest: None.

MOTION NUMBER 2023-29

Moved by: Kathy Shaw Seconded by: Tom Piper

That the Minutes from October 2, 2023, Recreation Committee Meeting are approved as circulated.
Carried.

Discussion:
a) Bottle Drive:
- $177.20 Collected from Wolfe Lake Landfill.
- Bear Creek Landfill, bottles to be collected before November 15%, they have been sorted
and bagged at the landfill. Committee members offered assistance to have the bottles
collected.

b) Chili Cook Off Update:
- Event was cancelled this year, due to lack of registration.
- Look to hold the event in the future.

¢) Teen Dance:
- October dance was well attended.
- Friday night numbers higher than Saturday for the dance.

d) Halloween Update:
- 99 bags of candy were given out between the two Stations.
- Station 1 ran out of candy.
- Weather played a role in the number of children that came out and many of the children
only attended the Fire Hall for their Halloween fun.
- Councillor Kirkey came to Station 2 for the event.



Recreation Committee Minutes
November 13, 2023

April 2024

- No events planned at this time with the Scavenger Hunt taking place at the end of March.
May 2024

- In place of Trivia Night a Scrabble Challenge — May 11t
o Food bank donation to participate.
o Participants could provide scrabble boards to help offset the cost of purchasing
boards.
Canteen to run during the event.
Pre-registration through the office, afternoon event 1:00 p.m, -4:00 p.m,
One dicticnary be used.
Round robin through the tables, winners play each other. Prize to be determined.
Kathy Shaw to lead event.

O 0 0 0 0

- Soccer May 16 — June 27t
o Registration to begin for coaches and referees in advance of soccer registration to
ensure there are enough coaches for the event.
o $20 registration fee for soccer, begin registration in April.
o Increase in the number of registrations each year.

June 2024
- No events discussed
July 2024

- Canada Day - to be held Sunday June 30t
o Investigate live bands for the event — James Scott
o Fireworks at 10:00 p.m., cost approximately $2000 - $2500
o Cake, approximate cost $300.00

August 2024

- Movie in the Park — August 10%™ with 24™ as a back-up date
o Last year's event was a success.
o Allows us to clear out the canteen.
o Food bank donations for the movie.
o Offer a BBQ again for a donation.
o Approximate cost of the movie $2700.00.

- Breakfast at Heritage Day August 18
o Co-ordinate with the Museum to host a breakfast



Recreation Committee Minutes
November 13, 2023

MOTION NUMBER 2023-31
Moved by: Kathy Shaw Seconded by: James Scott
That the Meeting is hereby adjourned at 8:17 p.m. Next Meeting to be held December 4%, 2023,

Carried.

Chairperson:

Secretary:

Minutes prepared as per Section 228 (1)(a) of the Municipal Act, S.0. 2001, c. 25.
Clerk to record, without note or comment, all resolutions, decisions and other proceedings of the council.

Minutes to be approved by the Board at the next scheduled Board Meeting.



November 12, 2023

The Corporation of the Township of Nipissing
45 Beatty Street
Nipissing, ON POH1Z0

Members of Council,
Petition and Formal Request to Council

Attached please find a petition to reduce the speed limit on Ruth Haven Drive to
40 km/hour and add pedestrian safety signage.

This petition is signed by 24 property owners and residents, including all of the
permanent residents on the municipal (paved) portion of Ruth Haven Drive.

Kindly advise the undersigned of the meeting where council will deal with this
formal request. Community members are willing to attend and answer any
questions.

Sincerely,

2

Ken Cox

Petition coordinator
& Ruth Haven Drive
Nipissing, ON POH 1Z0
(705) AP

Attachments:
Petition with 24 signatures
Proposed motion



Petition to the Council of Nipissing Township

Request: Reduce the Speed Limit on Ruth Haven Drive to 40 km/h and Add
Safety Signage

Supporting Arguments

o The cumrent legal speed limit of 40 km/h on Ruth Haven Drive is too fast for the
safety and comfort of pedestrians.

» The road is frequented day and night by residents who exercise themselves and
their pets.

» Visitors, tradespeople, and delivery vehicles incorrectly assume that the paved
portion of Ruth Haven Drive is an arterial road. In reality, it serves a residential
community largely of retirees.

¢ When the shoulders are hampered by snow, weeds, or erosion, pedestrians and
pets are forced into the traveled portion.

Due to the road's curves and elevations, sight lines are not good.

» Vehicles at speed come upon pedestiians very quickly with little time for those

on foot to escape danger. Eventudlly, someone will be struck and injured.

Requested Action
¢ Reduce the speed limit to 40 km/h (25 km/h preferred) on Ruth Haven Drive.
¢ Post new speed limit signage including a pedestrian warning (sample below) at
the entrance off Alsace Road.

Example Pedestrian Warning at Wolfe Lake Road Beach

Pelition Organizer:

Ken Cox

g Ruth Haven Drive RR 2 Powassan
Nipissing Township, ON POH 170




Petition to the Council of Nipissing Township

Request: Reduce the Speed Limit on Ruth Haven Drive to 40 km/h and Add
Safety Signage

Name Address Signature
Mattr RKices @ Ruin uaven) jQC@
}%ﬁﬂ)l” Yo /”@/7L L ’Mﬁ foers &M
Mavlete vaaGink @ Kosth Haved D& Y. vass sbfuit
Tom Vi Goie. AP R fev i e A5
Ccuolyn L'fc'zm'qf{ .tht#ﬁ /-/atf(nlr %A/
gwsw “vrveH ' Ruret tven DR LA

Ken (ox P . Haven Or T2, G5




Petition to the Council of Nipissing Township

Request: Reduce the Speed Limit on Ruth Haven Drive to 40 km/h and Add
Safety Signage

M Address signature
P L U‘(’k W R Rt Baven D~ (/a”& M,

e Q&M’SM oth Hawen DC //é ﬂcf“—”’
J/ /\lf /1/ %u*a’(/' 77

a,_f’f’ }.’f«-'" r._:,_,f_- Il e8I

Cq (f The .fr-/'?w[ﬂ// o L /Z/ -
afjj7//\9 ’”ﬁ/ M}\,Wﬁ W

;Hua oufowann !r?uf& fraver U (R X000

! e U ',r( wdde Frven y C/‘;ff_
Lol / (-Zf AL ’fg //; r7(!{w// 1/73 /

o B
u'v fi

THC /LA wiaid ,(’uﬂ{ HAVC v D2 f

<o Mool o B, Hpven O ff %
ned e "%gm O o7 A e M Tl

Gicnes pogﬂrs g ALy AR /{% [:Z w‘

s/accirE /\0/55'2’5 ‘ }‘\(.(Tﬁ 74(/(‘/) J« ‘/\QMQ/CZQ
<%__Q,\~=4P o 2o unses Do KSR

iﬂ*’é_(/» - MSC&CC/Ul L LEEj,é,‘-)LL(/ —
i L&J . Qoﬁam Y o

D~ e RenoeTle posuce Rl =S



Proposed Motion
By-law number 2021-48, is amended by adding the following in the
section Part 2 — Community Safety Zone:

“An additional Community Safety Zone is hereby desighated beginning
at the intersection of Alsace Road at Ruth Haven Drive for the entirety
of Ruth Haven Drive.

The speed limit in this area will be 40 km/h at all times during the day,
every day of the year.

The area is noted as a special concern to Council as it is a residential
street with uneven elevations and blind curves. Ruth Haven Drive is
frequented by numerous pedestrians, joggers, children on bicycles, and
adults pushing wheeled carriages.

The designated Community Safety Zone will be marked with community
safety zone signs.”



—ooaeiliiln The Corporation of the Township of Nipissing

' . 45 Beatty Street
Tow"sﬁg'}.’_qg & Nipissing ON POH 1W0
NIPISSING Telephone 705-724-2144 Fax 705-724-5385

www.nipissingtownship.com
“Life the way it should be™ 555 -

INFORMATION TO COUNCIL

Date: November 30, 2023
From: Kris Croskery-Hodgins, Municipal Administrator
Re: Supporting Documentation re Petition and Formal Request to Council

Ruth Haven Drive Speed and Safety Concern

BACKGROUND/OVERVIEW
An email from Ken Cox was received on November 16, 2023 detailing a Petition and Formal
Request to Council to reduce the speed limit on Ruth Haven Drive and add pedestrian safety

signage.

Council reviewed safety signage at the September 5, 2023 Council meeting with documentation
supported by the Township’s insurance provider and best practices in the province of Ontario.

A Township owned traffic speed and data counter was installed on Ruth Haven Drive on
Tuesday, November 21 until Thursday, November 30 to monitor average daily traffic counts and
speeds of vehicles.

SUMMARY

Data collected is as follows:

Total Vehicle Count for the 9 days monitored: Incoming 21 vehicles
Outgoing 32 vehicles

Average Speeds recorded: Incoming 34.48 km/hour
Outgoing 35.09 km/hour

Maximum Speeds recorded: Incoming 40 km/hour
Outgoing 46 km/hour

The speed limit on all Township roads is 60 km/hour, established by By-Law Number 2013-39
on December 17, 2013.



EVOGRAPH MEASUREMENTS SYNTHESIS 30/11/2023
Revision 4.3

ElanCité P>

DETECTER » INFORMER *» SECURISER

Start date: Tuesday, November 21, 2023 11:00 AM
End date: Thursday, November 30, 2023 10:30 AM
Location:

Comments:

Reference : 2023-11-21_2023-11-30_.pdf Page lon 8



EVOGRAPH
Revision 4.3

&) —

Speed

10~

0

21123
0000

Start date:
End date:

Location:

Comments:

MEASUREMENTS SYNTHESIS 30/11/2023

Average speeds

211123
00:00

. : : : | - .
2123 241123 2112 211425 21z PR ) ) 2014123
00:00 00:00 00:00 0G:00 00:00 0000 00:00

= Incoming direction {34.48 Km/h) = Qutgoing direction (35.09 Km/h)

Tuesday, November 21, 2023 11:00 AM
Thursday, November 30, 2023 10:30 AM

Reference ;: 2023-11-21_2023-11-30_.pdf

3001123
00:00

Page2on8



EVOGRAPH MEASUREMENTS SYNTHESIS 30/11/2023
Revision 4.3
Maximum speeds
50 -
|
1
{
{
40
|
{
|
| I
b
a
g
(73]
20
|
i
[
10 |
{
i
0 -y T T T -
20123 2 231423 241123 251123 2614123 271123 281123 2911123 :mlfza
00:00 00:00 00:00 00:00 00:00 00:00 00:00 00:00 00:00 00:00
= Incoming direction {40.00 Km/h) = Qutgoing direction (46.00 Km/h)
Start date: Tuesday, November 21, 2023 11:00 AM
End date: Thursday, Novernber 30, 2023 10:30 AM
Location:
Comments:

Reference : 2023-11-21_2023-11-30_.pdf

Page 3on8



EVOGRAPH MEASUREMENTS SYNTHESIS
Revision 4.3
Vehicles per hour
2
1
1
15 4
w
[}
B
-
¢
..2. 7 -
3 |
E
3
05 —
D RE = iy 1 i -

2123 21023 233 24114123 2511723 2611123 27123 281123 2911723

00:00 00:00 00:00 00:00 00:00 00:00 00:00 00:00 00:00
Time
Start date: Tuesday, November 21, 2023 11:00 AM
End date: Thursday, November 30, 2023 10:30 AM
Location:
Comments:

Reference : 2023-11-21_2023-11-30_.pdf

01123
00-00

30/11/2023

W Incoming vehicles 21

W Outgeing vehicles 32

Page 40n 8



EVOGRAPH MEASUREMENTS SYNTHESIS 30/11/2023

Revision 4.3

Incoming vehicles

il > -
0] -
I s:-
M s -
il 71
Start date:; Tuesday, November 21, 2023 11:00 AM
End date: Thursday, November 30, 2023 10:30 AM
Location:
Comments:

Reference : 2023-11-21_2023-11-30_.pdf

Bl <~ 30km/h: 3 - (14.29 %)

40 Kmj/h : 18 - {85.71 %)

50 Kmy/h : O - (0.00 %)
60Km/h: O- (0.00 %)
7Z0Km/h :  ©O- (0.00 9%)
BOKm/h (et +): O - (0.00 %)

Page50n8



EVOGRAPH MEASUREMENTS SYNTHESIS 30/11/2023
Revision 4.3

Outgoing vehicles

<= 30Kkm/h: 3- (9.38 %)

[l 31- 40Kkm/h:  26- (81.25 %)
[]41- 50Km/h:  3- (9.38 %)

[ s1- 60Km/h: - (0.00 %)

[ 6L- 70km/h: 0- (0.00 %)

Ml 71- 80Km/h(et+): 0O- (0.00%)

Start date: Tuesday, November 21, 2023 11:00 AM
End date: Thursday, November 30, 2023 10:30 AM
Location:

Comments:

Reference : 2023-11-21_2023-11-30_.pdf Page6on8



EVOGRAPH MEASUREMENTS SYNTHESIS 30/11/2023
Revision 4.3

Speed Km/h
]

i) 2 40 18] i ¢ ol
Vehicle percentage

Speed percentiles (incoming}

V30: 31.00Kmyh V50: 33.00Kmyh V85: 38.00Kmvh

Start date: Tuesday, November 21, 2023 11:00 AM
End date: Thursday, Noverber 30, 2023 10:30 AM
Location:

Comments:

Reference : 2023-11-21_2023-11-30_.pdf Page 7on 8



EVOGRAPH MEASUREMENTS SYNTHESIS
Revision 4.3

Speed Krvh
b

|
10 |

a 20 40 0 B
Vehicle percentage

Speed percentile{outgoing)

V3@: 31.00Kmyh WV50: 34.00Kmyh V85: 38.00Kmyh

Start date: Tuesday, November 21, 2023 11:00 AM
End date: Thursday, November 30, 2023 10:30 AM
Location:

Comments:

Reference :2023-11-21_2023-11-30_.pdf

30/11/2023

0

Page8on 8



M The Corporation of the Township of Nipissing

— | 45 Beatty Street
Townsﬁy’_'; L Nipissing ON POH 1W0
NIPISSING Telephone 705-724-2144 Fax 705-724-5385

R www.nipissingtownship.com
“Life the way ir showld be” = 1ggg =

REPORT TO COUNCIL
Date: August 1, 2023
From: Kris Croskery-Hodgins, Municipal Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer
Re: Request for Additional Road Signage
BACKGROUND/OVERVIEW

Council received comments and requests for additional road signage during the Town Hall
meetings held for the Strategic Plan Update process.

Sign requests received were:

Speed Regulation signs along Alsace Road — 60km/hour signs.
Caution: Wildlife signs along Alsace Road.

Caution: Children Playing along municipal roadways.

School Bus Stopping signs along municipal roadways.

Speed Regulation Signs:

By-Law 2013-39 Authorizing Speed Limit Changes passed December 17, 2013, provided a
blanket speed limit of 60km/hour on all Township roads. Speed signs are placed at all entry
points to the municipality to advise of the speed limit of the area.

Since the implementation of By-Law 2013-39, no speed regulation signs have been removed
from Township roadways.

Wildlife Caution Signs:
The Township does not currently install wildlife caution signs along municipal roadways as it
should be an anticipated danger on rural roadways.

Children Playing Caution Signs:

Past practice of the Township is to not provide or install these signs by the Township along
municipal roadways. There is a lack of data relating to the efficacy of caution signage of this
type.

Some concerns presented with the usage of this type of signage include:

e Driver’s should have a reasonable expectation of the presence of children in residential
areas. The lack of signing on some roads may indicate otherwise if not placed on all
roads.

e Where there is an absence of a tangible hazard, the effectiveness of signage wears off
and drivers are more inclined to disregard the signage.



Page 2 — Cautionary Signage Reguests — Staff Report

¢ The signs provide an additional distraction to drivers and may foster a disrespect for all
signs. “Children at Play” signs inform a driver that children may be near the road but do
not provide guidance as to a safe speed.

e Statistics do not reflect a change in reduction of speed of traffic or observance of drivers
where these signs have been installed.

e Installation of these signs may provide a false sense of security to children allowing
them to play on or near roadways. No level of signage could protect a pedestrian struck
by a vehicle. The installation of these signs may result in the municipality assuming
liability for child safety with respect to children playing on roadways.

The Manual of Uniform Traffic Control Devices for Canada does not list Children Playing signs in
the cautionary signage to be used.

Safe Kids Canada does not endorse the use of “Children at Play” signs as a measure to increase
children pedestrian safety.

School Bus Stopping Caution Signs:

The Transportation Association of Canada provides Guidelines for the Application and
Implementation of the School Bus Stop Ahead sign. The Ministry of Transportation Ontario
provided input into this document.

The document includes a Need Assessment Form to be completed when a request is received
for a School Bus Stop Ahead sign is received.

The Township of Nipissing does not have direct knowledge of where those utilizing school
busses are located within the municipality. This knowledge rests with the four school boards
covering the area including Near North District School Board.

The use of the School Bus Stop Ahead sign is intended to warn drivers that they are
approaching a school bus stop when the sight distance to the bust stop is limited to less than
the minimum stopping sight distance, per the Guideline document.

Due to the temporary nature of school bus stops, a regular review of the location of signs is
required with the removal or installation of signage be as quickly and as practically as possible.

When a request for the installation of a sign is received by the Township from the
Transportation Consortium, the need is addressed.



Page 3 - Cautionary Signage Requests - Staff Report
FINANCIAL IMPACT

Signage has not been considered in the 2023 Municipal Budget.
Current pricing on signs:

Maximum Speed km/h, 60x90cm $86.96 per sign
School Bus Stop Ahead, 75x75 ¢m $89.18 per sign
School Bus Stop Ahead Tab, 60x30 cm $30.31 per sign
*( to be used in conjunction with School Bus Stop Ahead sign)

Children Playing, 75x75 cm $89.18 per sign
Slow, Children Playing, 30x45 cm $22.49 per sign
Deer Crossing, 60x60 cm $58.13 per sign
Each sign requires a Post and Mounting Hardware $46.35 per sign

Applicable taxes and staff resource time for installation and removal not included in totals.
RECOMMENDATION:

Additional signage purchases and installation have not been included in the 2023 approved
operating budget. Council may request the installation of signs, provide direction on the
location of signs and Staff can inspect the requested location of signage to provide a full cost
estimate for inclusion of the 2024 Budget, as required.

The Township’s insurance provider has been provided with the requested signage types and
asked to provide any change to present liability with the use of any of the identified signs.

The Township should consider a sign installation policy to regulate the installation of signage on
municipal roadways.

e

MAXIMUM

60|

WYX  (scrooL Bus)

l_ STOP AHEAD

~

CHILDREN|
(PLAYING




The foliowing is a response received from Intact Insurance:
Here’s the information I received from our road specialist.
1. Children at Play signs

There is no “Children at Play” sign included in the Ontario Traffic Manuals (CTM). There
is a “Playground Ahead” sign in OTM Book 6 — Warning Signs, that some municipalities
have used as a children at play sign but that is an incorrect usage of the sign and is
discouraged.

There is a large body of work with regard to human factors in driving indicating that signs
alone do not change driving behaviour and “overuse of any special warning device will
dilute its effectiveness” (TAC Applied Human Factors in Road Safety Guideline 2013) and
the courts are agreeing. In Stamatopoulos v. the Regional Municipality of Durham, Justice
Copeland writes at lines 293 to 294; [293]  In effect, if warning signs are over-used, they
become like the boy who cried “wolf”. Drivers are not as likely to heed a warning sign if
they feel that signs are used for road issues that do not present a real hazard to an
ordinary reasonable driver. This point was also made by several of the road safety experts
... [294]) Thus, | find that the OTM supports the proposition that balance must be used
in deciding whether to sign any particular feature of a road. If the feature does not
constitute a hazard to ordinary reasonable drivers, then the OTM does not support
placing a warning sign. There are two reasons why | mention the above: 1) every driver
on every road should realize that there is a potential for children at play at every house
on that road; 2) using the playground ahead sign as a stand in for a children at play, the
overuse of the sign would leave a driver unprepared to watch for children travelling to or
from the playground.

Reducing speed limits may slow drivers down, but for most drivers the speed they feel
comfortable driving at on a given road section {and that will vary from driver to driver} is
the speed they will continue to drive at even with the posting of a lower speed limit unless
there are changes made to the driving environment or enforcement of the speed limit is
increased.

If the municipality wishes to design a sign {please don’t use the Playground Ahead sign)
and post it at various locations around the municipality that is their decision, but the signs
may have little impact on driver behaviour.

2. School Bus Stop Ahead

The School Bus Stop Ahead sign should be installed where horizontal curves, vertical
curves or foliage limit sight distance to less than the minimum stopping sight distance, as
specified in Tables 13 and 14 (see OTM Book 6 pages 136 and 137 to find the tables listed)



To»:}nsﬁg?_ c__wf!:l
NIPISSING TOWNSHIP OF NIPISSING
"Ly-c the witf it shonld be" :ﬂriigbg’(’;. RESOLUTION

DATE: December 5, 2023

NUMBER: R2023-

Moved by

Seconded by

That the statement of accounts dated:
November 10, 14, 16, 22, 24 and 27, 2023;

Totaling $190,222.59 be approved.

For Against

PIPER
BUTLER
FOOTE
KIRKEY
YEMM

Carried

Mayor: TOM PIPER



